California Online
Public Schools

California Online Public Schools

California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting

Published on October 3, 2024 at 3:47 PM PDT
Amended on October 4, 2024 at 2:13 PM PDT

Date and Time
Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM PDT

Location

CalOPS NorCal: 580 N. Wilma Avenue, Suite G, Ripon, CA 95366
CalOPS SoCal: 33272 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
1201 Cara Road, Dinuba, CA 93618

32946 Calle San Marcos, San Juan Capistrano, 92675

3753 W. Norberry Street, Lancaster, CA 93536

9423 Reseda Blvd. Apt# 230, Northridge, CA 91324

Join Zoom Meeting
https://californiaops-org.zoom.us/j/92843576813
Meeting ID: 928 4357 6813

Dial In: +1 (669) 900-9128 ext. 928-4357-6813# US

This meeting is open to members of the public. For information about meetings or for members of the public who
require special accommodations to attend, please visit our website at www.californiaops.org/governance or
contact the school offices: Viridiana Acosta (NorCal) or Eva McGahey (SoCal) at (800) 906-5166 at least 24
hours prior to the meeting. The board packet can be made available for public review by contacting the school

offices prior to the Board meeting in compliance with California open meeting law.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 1 of 196


https://californiaops-org.zoom.us/j/92843576813?pwd=Y0NlN2RCL1V0ZjAxOXV0MGhONWsvUT09
https://www.californiaops.org/governance

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Agenda
Purpose Presenter Time
. Opening ltems 4:00 PM
A. Call the Meeting to Order Elaine Pavlich
B. Roll Call Eva McGahey
C. Approval of Agenda Vote Elaine Pavlich

Public Comment

The Board welcomes participation by the members of the public telephonically. To address
an item on the agenda, before the scheduled start of the meeting, an individual must write
their name and a short description of the agenda item on which they wish to comment on
the card provided and submit this to the Chair, along with any materials they want to have
distributed to Board. Individuals who wish to address the Board telephonically must contact
the School Leader by phone or by email at least twenty four (24) hours before the
scheduled start of the Board meeting. If the individual wants to provide any written
materials to the Board, these should be emailed to the School Leader at least twenty-four
(24) hours before the scheduled start of the meeting.

The total time for any individual to present, either in person or via telephone, on an item on
the agenda shall not exceed three (3) minutes, or six (6) minutes if the individual
requesting to comment is a non English speaker and requires a translator, unless the
Board grants additional time. However, in compliance with Board policy and the Brown Act,
the Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on non-agenda items.

Individuals desiring to make a formal presentation to the Board on an item not on the
agenda but desiring it be placed on the agenda must provide notice and written
submissions detailing the subject of the presentation to the School Leader at least fourteen
(14) days prior to the meeting. Any such presentations shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes
in duration, unless otherwise permitted by the Chair.

To view the Board Public Comment Policy, visit the CalOPS Governance Page at
https://californiaops.org/governance/

Oral Reports

A. Superintendent's Report FYI Richard Savage

1. 2024-25 Enrollment and Staffing Updates

Powered by BoardOnTrack

2 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

2. General School Updates

Principals' Report (attached)

1. Elementary School - Marcus White
2. Middle School - Heather Tamayo
3. High School - Matt Brockway

Charter Impact Financial Report for CalOPS

1. CalOPS Consolidated Financial Report (attached)

Policy, Compliance, and State Accountability
Report

1. Legislative Updates
2. Board Member Trainings

Consent Items

A.

Approval of Minutes from the September 10,
2024 CalOPS Board Meeting (attached)

Ratification of Special Education Service
Contracts (attached)

Approval of Staffing Report (attached)
Approval of Expenditures over $20k (attached)
Approval of July and August Check Registries
Approval of Health & Safety Policies (attached)

Approval of Parent and Family Engagement
Policy (attached)

Approval of Involuntary Removal Procedure
(attached)

Purpose

FYI

FYI

FYI

Vote

Vote

Vote

Vote

Vote

Vote

Vote

Vote

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Presenter

Kate Eng

Dan Hertzler

Phil Wenker

Stephen Ford
LaChelle Carter
Kate Eng

Dan Hertzler

Leslie Dombek

Dan Hertzler

Time

3 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

V.

VL.

Purpose

I.  Approval of Local Teacher Assignment Options:  Vote
Teacher Listing for 2023-2024 School Year
(attached)

J.  Approval of Independent Contractor Agreements Vote
(attached)

Action Items

A. Approval of Patty Pulsipher as a CalOPS Board  Vote
Member

B. Approval of James Stockdale as a CalOPS Vote
Board Member

Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting Vote

Presenter

Steve Ford

Steve Ford

Dan Hertzler

Dan Hertzler

Elaine Pavlich

Adjournment and Confirmation of the Next Meeting - November 12, 2024 at 4 pm PT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Time

4 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

Coversheet

Principals' Report (attached)

[ll. Oral Reports
B. Principals' Report (attached)
FYI

CalOPS Principals' Report 10.08.24.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack

5 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

. California Online
e Public Schools

CalOPS Principals' Report
October 2024-25

Site Reports

Matthew Brockway, High School Principal
Site Administrator for Northern Region - Monterey Bay, North Bay, and Northern California

We are officially a month into the school year! It has been a whirlwind of excitement and learning
for students, caretakers and staff. The Beginning of the Year Festivals are underway and off to a
great start. As a staff, we have finished our MAP testing with 96% of students completing both
ELA and Math. The hardwork and dedication of the teaching staff has been amazing to witness. |
look forward to all that October brings!

Marcus White, Elementary Principal
Site Administrator for Central Region - Central Valley and Central Coast

Greetings From Elementary,

We are so excited to see our students and families at our annual back to school festivals. This is
such a fun time to meet new families and reconnect with families that have been with us.
Additionally, we have completed our first i-Ready diagnostic. This assessment gives us valuable
data we utilize to support our learners. Finally, we have been eagerly learning our new platforms
and how we can leverage them to increase student achievement. We are off to a great start and
excited about what the rest of the year will bring.

up 1

Powered by BoardOnTrack 6 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Heather Tamayo, Middle School Principal

Site Administrator for Southern Region - Southern California

Greetings. September has come and gone, in what seems like a flash, and we find the first month of
the 24/25 school year, as California Online Public Schools, is in the books. Middle School
completed their first proctored i-Ready diagnostic test with a high level of participation. Led by
Rachel Grimes, Middle School Assistant Principal, we were able to test 95.8% of our students in
both math and reading and will now use the results to better understand the unique needs of each
student, and how we can customize instruction. The implementation of proctored testing was
made far more streamlined by our homeroom model, a structure that Middle School continues to
embrace and recognize the distinct advantage of the connections that are made within the model.

Our students and staff continue to explore their new curriculum and enjoy all that it has to offer.
The implementation has provided opportunities for our staff to work together and find solutions
to needs that may arise and be an integral part of the shaping of systems and protocol. There has
been a noticeable increase in the level of collaboration that has been seen this year, among both
staff and students. Middle School teachers have shown remarkable professionalism and
teamwork, growing within their roles and being amazing examples of what makes us the absolute
best virtual option.

Enrollment Update
Month for Report: October

Elementary Middle High

School School School

Enrolled 1933 1456 3505 6894

Active Applications
(submitted/modified 21 38 68 127
within the past 2 weeks)

Stale Applications 252 209 386 847

Updated: October 1, 2024

up 2

Powered by BoardOnTrack 7 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Outreach Update

We are thrilled to be celebrating our 20th anniversary with a panel discussion involving school
and community leaders!

Celebrating Two Decades of Transformational Learning:

Building a Thriving and Inclusive
Educational Community for Children,
Families and Teachers

Thursday, October 17, 2024 | 2:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m. PT

The Antelope Valley Press is in process of interviewing CalOPS English Language Development
teacher, Yazmin Crotty, in honor of Hispanic Heritage Month.

Good news! Since we launched the CalOPS website in mid-November 2023, through September,
we have had over 193,000 visits to our website, over 45,000 visits to our enrollment page and
over 11,000 visits to our information session page. Over 16,000 people have requested to learn
more about our school. From September 1 through September 30, 2024, we have had 45, 277
visits to our website, and 7, 283 visits to our enrollment page alone.

Engagement Activities

Upcoming Engagement Activities
Northern Region - Monterey Bay, North Bay and NorCal

e NorCal Beginning-of-the-Year Festival - Thursday, October 10th (10:00am - 1:00pm)
Alameda County Fairgrounds: 4501 Pleasanton Ave., Pleasanton, CA 94566

Central Region - Central Valley and Central Coast

e Central Beginning-of-the-Year Festival - Tuesday, October 15th (13:00am - 1:00pm)
Adventure Park: 5600 W Cypress Ave, Visalia, CA 93277

Southern Region - SoCal

e SoCal Beginning-of-the-Year Festival - Wednesday, October 2nd (10:00am - 1:30pm)
OC Fairgrounds: 88 Fair Dr., Costa Mesa, CA 92626

up 3

Powered by BoardOnTrack 8 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Virtual Field Trips - All Six School Locations

e Beeometry: The Geometry of Bees - Thursday, October 10th (9:00am - 10:00am)
Target Grades: 1-5, but all are welcome

e Moonshot Museum Presents: Cosmic Careers - Thursday, October 17th (10:00am -
11:00am)
Target Grades: 5-12, but all are welcome

e Batsin Our Ecosystem - Friday, October 25th (10:00am - 11:00am)
Target Grades: 5-12, but all are welcome

e Author Talk: Kelly Milner Presents Cryptid Creatures - Thursday, October 31st (11:00am
- 12:00pm)
Target Grades: 5-12, but all are welcome

e 4

Powered by BoardOnTrack

9 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Coversheet

Charter Impact Financial Report for CalOPS

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

[ll. Oral Reports
C. Charter Impact Financial Report for CalOPS
FYI

CalOps_FY25_08 Monthly Financial Update.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack

10 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS ) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday Octo ber 8, 2024 at 4 :00 PM

“ CHARTER
IMPACT

California Online Public Schools

Monthly Financial Presentation — August 2024

eeeeee d by BoardOnTrack



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Summary

Enroliment 8,456 7,002 -1,453.58
ADA 8,285 6,862 -1,422.84
% Original Budget Aug Update Variance
9 [State Aid-Rev Limit $ 107,049,556 $ 88,134,422 ($18,915,134)
& Federal Revenue 2,653,953 2,827,057 173,104
Other State Revenue 14,692,617 12,951,819 (1,740,798)
Other Local Revenue 120,742 133,648 12,905
Total Revenue $124,516,869 $104,046,946 ($20,469,923)
Certificated Salaries $ 54,477,716 $ 57,350,571 $2,872,855
Classified Salaries 1,244,661 2,924,490 1,679,829
Benefits 19,749,726 17,513,448 (2,236,277)
" Books and Supplies 19,211,300 7,383,821 (11,827,479)
Y [Subagreement Services 10,223,900 1,626,856 (8,597,044)
§_ Operations 1,139,700 1,831,299 691,599
X |Facilities 950,200 809,469 (140,731)
Professional Services 13,832,733 5,321,370 (8,511,362)
Depreciation 67,800 58,224 (9,576)
Interest 0 0 0
Total Expenses $120,897,736 $ 94,819,549 ($26,078,186)
i [Total Surplus(Deficit) $ 3,619,133 $ 9,227,397 $5,608,264
;.I"
S |Beginning Fund Balance $20,449,079 $20,449,079 $0
- Ending Fund Balance $24,068,212 $29,455,143 $5,386,931
As a % of Annual Expenses 28% 31%

CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Highlights

Attendance: -17% to Original
Budget

Revenue: -$20M, due to reduced
ADA projection

Expenses: -$26M, driven by PVS
cost savings

Surplus: $9.2M total (+$5.6M
driven by cost savings. Will not
close the year at this level due to
spending requirements)

Ending Fund balance: $29M

Cash: $22.2M as of 8/31

12 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Attendance Data and Metrics

Attendance will be updated throughout the year
Projected Enrollment: 7,002

Projected ADA: 6,862 (98% attendance rate)

SoCal Central Valley NorCal
Enrollment & Per Pupil Data Enrollment & Per Pupil Data Enrollment & Per Pupil Data
Forecast Budget Forecast Budget Forecast Budget
Average Enrollment 4,196 4,983 Average Enrollment 632 816 Average Enrollment 1,399 1,760
ADA 4,112 4,883 ADA 619 799 ADA 1,371 1,725
Attendance Rate 98.0% 98.0% Attendance Rate 98.0% 98.0% Attendance Rate 98.0% 98.0%
Unduplicated % 55.7% 55.7% Unduplicated % 67.8% 67.8% Unduplicated % 54.7% 54.7%
Revenue per ADA $15,090  $14,891 Revenue per ADA $16,486 $16,111 Revenue per ADA $15,001 $14,741
Expenses per ADA $13,889  $14,420 | |Expenses perADA  $13,710 $15,645 Expenses per ADA  $13,508 $14,365
North Bay Monterey Bay Central Coast
Enrollment & Per Pupil Data Enrollment & Per Pupil Data Enrollment & Per Pupil Data
Forecast Budget Forecast Budget Forecast Budget
Average Enrollment 142 161 Average Enrollment 491 564 Average Enrollment 142 138
ADA 139 158 ADA 481 552 ADA 139 135
Attendance Rate 98.0% 98.0% Attendance Rate 98.0% 98.0% Attendance Rate 98.0% 98.0%
Unduplicated % 59.6% 59.6% Unduplicated % 43.5% 43.5% Unduplicated % 52.0% 52.0%
Revenue per ADA $15,472  $15,815 | |Revenue per ADA $14,585 $14,408 Revenue per ADA $14,710 $14,635
Expenses per ADA $13507  $15,458 Expenses per ADA  $13,359 $14,089 Expenses per ADA  $13,037 $14,384
CHARTER

IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

13 of 196




California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Revenue

FY25 annual revenue forecasted at $104M; -$20M to prior forecast due t

SoCal

Revenue
State Aid-Rev Limit
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
$ 4473549 $ 3,530,991 $ 942558 || $ 52,471,868 $ 62,774,775 $ (10,302,907)
- 31,990 (31,990) 1,663,508 1,612,417 51,091
464,436 232,907 231,529 7,855,036 8,808,554 (953,519)
7,669 10,732 (3,063) 61,331 64,395 (3,063)

$ 4945654 $ 3,806,621 $ 1,139,033

$ 62,051,744 $ 73,260,142 $(11,208,398)

Central Valley Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
Revenue
State Aid-Rev Limit $ 434878 $ 428,067 $ 6,811 || $ 8626385 $ 11,289,624 $ (2,663,239)
Federal Revenue - 5,260 (5,260) 341,047 282,427 58,620
Other State Revenue 72,674 38,300 34,374 1,243,095 1,471,790 (228,695)
Other Local Revenue 54 - 54 54 - 54
Total Revenue $ 507606 $ 471,628 $ 35,978 || $ 10,210,581 $ 13,043,841 $ (2,833,260)
NorCal Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
Revenue
State Aid-Rev Limit $ 769,844 $ 1,116,015 $ (346,171)||$ 17,419669 $ 22,089,481 $ (4,669,812)
Federal Revenue - 11,300 (11,300) 558,330 527,164 31,166
Other State Revenue 156,803 82,274 74,529 2,539,171 2,981,749 (442,578)
Other Local Revenue 19,971 5,523 14,448 49,212 35,419 13,793

Total Revenue

7N CHARTER
4 IMPACT

$ 946,618 $ 1,215112 $ (268,494)

$ 20,566,381 $ 25,633,812 $ (5,067,431)

Powered by BoardOnTrack

ced ADA

14 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Revenue

" FY25 annual revenue forecasted at $104M; -$20M to prior forecast due t

ced ADA

North Bay Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
Revenue
State Aid-Rev Limit $ 66,665 $ 107,844 $  (41,179)[| $ 1,802,786 $ 2,117,942 $ (315,156)
Federal Revenue - 1,027 (1,027) 60,693 67,888 (7,195)
Other State Revenue 14,827 7,488 7,339 289,470 312,527 (23,057)
Other Local Revenue 10 20 (10) 111 122 (10)
Total Revenue $ 81,502 $ 116,379 $ (34,877)|| $ 2,153,060 $ 2,498,479 $ (345,419)
Monterey Bay Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
State Aid-Rev Limit $ 170,086 $ 381,084 $ (210,998)|| $ 6,043,420 $ 7,030,076 $ (986,656)
Federal Revenue - 3,640 (3,640) 157,449 128,489 28,960
Other State Revenue 50,831 26,502 24,329 804,624 899,863 (95,239)
Other Local Revenue 4,111 1,714 2,397 12,683 10,286 2,397
Total Revenue $ 225028 $ 412,941 $ (187,913)(| $ 7,018,175 $ 8,068,713 $(1,050,538)
Central Coast Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
State Aid-Rev Limit $ 83,628 $ 94,445 $ (10,817)|| $ 1,770,294 $ 1,747,657 $ 22,637
Federal Revenue - 894 (894) 46,030 35,568 10,462
Other State Revenue 12,798 6,505 6,293 220,424 218,135 2,289
Other Local Revenue 1,489 1,753 (264) 10,256 10,521 (264)
Total Revenue $ 97,915 $ 103,597 $ (5,682)|| $ 2,047,005 $ 2,011,881 $ 35,123

&‘_ ““ CHARTER
&:&4‘ IMPACT Powered by BoardOnTrack 15 of 196




CHARTER
IMPACT

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Expenses

FY24 annual expenses forecasted at $95M; -22% to original budget

SoCal

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Benefits
Books and Supplies
Subagreement Services
Operations
Facilities
Professional Services
Depreciation

Total Expenses

Central Valley

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Benefits
Books and Supplies
Subagreement Services
Operations
Facilities
Professional Services

Total Expenses

NorCal

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Benefits
Books and Supplies
Subagreement Services
Operations
Facilities
Professional Services
Depreciation

Total Expenses

Year-to-Date

Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
$ 4922741 $ 4896572 $ (26,169)| |$ 34,296,166 $ 32,196,330 $ (2,099,836)
238,369 102,166 (136,203) 1,749,204 735,595 (1,013,609)
1,872,540 1,759,414 (113,126) 11,185,207 11,292,382 107,175
1,416,911 1,569,153 152,242 4,141,272 11,215,400 7,074,128
35,771 831,658 795,887 983,289 5,648,500 4,665,211
293,127 127,400 (165,727) 1,100,322 764,400 (335,922)
82,222 124,467 42,245 507,708 746,800 239,092
595,106 1,256,927 661,821 3,148,066 8,340,629 5,192,563
362 400 38 2,172 2,400 228

$ 9,457,149 $10,668,155 $1,211,006 $ 57,113,406 $ 70,942,436 $13,829,030

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
$ 845538 $ 803667 $ (41,871)| |$ 5,269,753 $ 5,284,338 $ 14,586
40,402 16,768 (23,634) 267,963 120,732 (147,231)
308,274 309,851 1,577 1,456,024 2,059,361 603,337
217,532 252,782 35,250 1,164,605 1,957,500 792,895
642 163,305 162,663 143,357 1,685,200 1,541,843
44,556 11,017 (33,539) 166,135 66,100 (100,035)
259 6,400 6,141 64,346 38,400 (25,946)

90,435 213,348 122,913 532,340 1,454,632 922,292

$ 1,547,638 $ 1,777,137 $ 229,499 $ 9,064,522 $ 12,666,264 $ 3,601,742

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
$ 1,757,771 $ 1,731,613 $ (26,158)| |$ 11,551,246 $ 11,385,843 $ (165,403)
84,844 36,130 (48,714) 588,576 260,134 (328,441)
653,746 637,717 (16,029) 3,068,763 4,148,243 1,079,479
449,934 731,426 281,492 1,354,205 4,069,200 2,714,995
6,338 371,530 365,192 322,253 2,036,400 1,714,147
103,442 39,117 (64,325) 372,571 234,700 (137,871)
16,896 22,050 5,154 158,759 132,300 (26,459)
272,064 405,906 133,842 1,047,152 2,647,071 1,599,919
9,342 10,900 1,558 56,052 65,400 9,348

$ 3,354,377 $ 3,986,390 ¢ 222 n12 ¢ 12r10576 $ 24,979,290 $ 6,459,714

Powered by BoardOnTrack‘s—

16 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Expenses

FY24 annual expenses forecasted at $95M; -22% to original budget

CHARTER
IMPACT

North Bay

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Benefits
Books and Supplies

Subagreement Services

Operations
Facilities
Professional Services

Total Expenses

Monterey Bay

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Benefits
Books and Supplies

Subagreement Services|

Operations
Facilities
Professional Services

Total Expenses

Central Coast

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Benefits
Books and Supplies

Subagreement Services|

Operations
Facilities
Professional Services

Total Expenses

Year-to-Date

Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
$ 168,408 $ 157,419 $ (10,989) |$ 1,162,456 $ 1,035,077 $ (127,380)
8,080 3,285 (4,795) 59,209 23,649 (35,561)
61,789 62,058 269 332,398 417,947 85,549
41,027 71,040 30,013 132,440 499,000 366,560

111 23,478 23,367 32,177 164,900 132,723
9,091 2,433 (6,658) 36,408 14,600 (21,808)
52 1,900 1,848 14,451 11,400 (3,051)

17,737 42,557 24,820 110,047 275,449 165,402

$ 306295 $ 364,170 $ 57,875 $ 1879586 $ 2,442,021 $ 562,435

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
$ 534,027 $ 555111 $ 21,084 $ 3,971,194 $ 3,650,007 $ (321,187)
26,261 11,582 (14,679) 203,053 83,392 (119,661)
205,245 217,212 11,967 1,147,139 1,457,582 310,443
144,872 169,175 24,303 465,466 1,211,000 745,534
2,171 84,796 82,625 113,046 571,900 458,854
27,264 7,500 (19,764) 121,719 45,000 (76,719)

175 2,250 2,075 49,964 13,500 (36,464)

60,739 131,357 70,618 356,684 857,975 501,291

$ 1,000,754 $ 1,178,982 $ 178,228 $ 6428264 $ 7,890,356 $ 1,462,093

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
$ 119429 $ 140,849 $ 21,420 $ 1,099,757 $ 926,121 $ (173,635)
6,061 2,939 (3,122) 56,485 21,159 (35,325)
48,525 55,551 7,026 323,918 374,211 50,293
33,169 38,788 5,619 125,833 259,200 133,367
1,112 16,946 15,834 32,735 117,000 84,265

7,204 2,483 (4,721) 34,144 14,900 (19,244)

41 1,300 1,259 14,241 7,800 (6,441)

35,475 40,078 4,603 127,083 256,977 129,893

$ 251,016 $ 298,975 cred b§“BBé?dOnT?ack1’814’196 $ 1,977,368 $ 163,172

17 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Fund Balance

TOTAL Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
Total Surplus(Deficit) $  (9,112,906) $(12,147,491) $ 3,034,585 | | $ 9,227,397 $ 3,619,133 $ 5,608,264
Beginning Fund Balance 12.883.101 _ 12.883.101 20,449,079 __ 20.449.079
Ending Fund Balance $ 3770195 $ 735610 $ 20455143 $ 28,213,373
4.0% 0.6% 31.1% 23.3%
SoCal Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

Total Surplus(Deficit)

Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance
As a % ofAnnual Expenses

Central Valley

Total Surplus(Deficit)

Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance
As a%ofAnnual Expenses

NorCal

Total Surplus(Deficit)

Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance
As a%ofAnnual Expenses

¥ CHARTER

IMPACT

$  (4,511,495) $ (6,861,534) $ 2,350,039

$ 4938338 $ 2,317,706 $ 2,620,632

8,723,592 8,723,592 16,289,570 __ 16,289,570
$ 4212097 $ 1,862,058 $ 20433548 $ 22752437
7.4% 2.6% 35.8% 32.1%
Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

$  (1,040,032) $ (1,305510) $ 265478 | |$ 1,146,059 $ 377,578 $ 768,482
2,758,079 2,758,079 2,758,079 2,758,079
$ 1718045 $ 1,452,570 $ 4477166 $ 3,135,656
19.0% 11.5% 49.4% 24.8%
Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

$ (2407,759) $ (2,771,278) $ 363,519

$ 2,046,804 $ 654,521 $ 1,392,283

1,192,273 1,192,273 1,192,273 1,192,273
$ (1,215486) $ (1,579,005) $ 3,239,078 1,846,795
-6.6% -6.3% 17.5% 7.4%

Powered by BoardOnTrack

18 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Fund Balance

North Bay Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)
Total Surplus(Deficit) $ (224,793) $ (247,791) $ 22,998 $ 273,474 $ 56,457 $ 217,017
Beginning Fund Balance 643,053 643,053 643,053 643,053
Ending Fund Balance $ 418,260 $ 395,262 $ 916,527 $ 699,511
As a % ofAnnual Expenses 22.3% 16.2% 48.8% 28.6%
Monterey Bay Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)
Total Surplus(Deficit) $ (775,726) $ (766,042) $ (9,684)| | $ 589,912 $ 178,357 $ 411,555
Beginning Fund Balance (532,699) (532,699) (532,699) (532,699)
Ending Fund Balance $ (1,308.424) $ (1,298,740) $ 57,212 $  (354,342)
As a % ofAnnual Expenses -20.4% -16.5% 0.9% -4.5%
Central Coast Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)
Total Surplus(Deficit) $ (153,101) $ (195,337) $ 42,236 $ 232,809 $ 34,514 $ 198,295
Beginning Fund Balance 98,803 98,803 98,803 98,803
Ending Fund Balance $ (54,297) $ (96.534) $ 331,612 $ 133,316
Asa % ofAnnual Expenses -3.0% -4.9% 18.3% 6.7%
CHARTER

|MPACT Powered by BoardOnTrack

19 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Cash Balance

® Current total cash balance of $22.2M; $42M currently projected for year-end

SocCal

Month-End Cash Balance
$30,000
16,642 $20,301
v $70,000 / ————— e /
'g ¥ ----l-----------:ﬁm"- - e
] $17,659
3 $10,000 T T T TS TR T T T T T ST T e e e
2= ;
= s 8,567 . .
» P R o~ & & ey & & « @ &
e Actual/Projected Cash * e« eee 15% Cash Reserve == == @ Budgeted Cash
Month-End Cash Balance
$10,000
SS,(I)O 6,357 $7,010
% $4,000 . $6,343
-lE Szrmo LR R E R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R NN
S- . T T . . T T T T T T
X
N v_@%’ g,,Q,Q oé' @6‘ QO(' \'b¢ e<é-° \}'D* v.d‘ \‘(5\ \00
ssmsms Actual/Projected Cash eeeess 15% Cash Reserve e= e» @ Budgeted Cash
Month-End Cash Balance 5724
$10,000 /
53000 r 7,378
w S' d---------- J------------------‘-’-—T
= 6,000 1
G pm— $7,368
@ 84,000 ‘\
B 52,(x)0 [ EE TR R E NN :l.IIIl....lIIIIIl...l.I.llI..0.IIlllI.l.....llIII.....I.I.I.....IIIII.I....IIII.
= $4,643
S- : - T : T r T . - T -
\& vg?o G’QQ oé QOA 025" \;b(\ Q£° Q‘\’b‘ V‘d\ “@'\ \\)(\
s Actual/Projected Cash  sssees 15% Cash Reserve == a=» @ Budgeted Cash

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

20 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Cash Balance

" Current total cash balance of $42.4M; down from $47.6M

N CHARTER
IMPACT

North Bay

Month-End Cash Balance

$2,500
2,000 AN
> \ $1,017 $1,571
2 $1,500 I
gSLCDO 4-.¥ﬁm-“w—‘_-_-_muu—‘i
2 963 $1,034
"E 3500 LA A A R R R R R R R R R R R R R A A R R R R R R R R R RN ]
S- r T T T T . . T T T T
DS & & & ¢ & ¢ ¢ @ s
s Actual/Projected Cash o s ¢ s e« 15% Cash Reserve == a=» @ Budgeted Cash
Monterey Bay
Month-End Cash Balance
$5,000
$4,000 N
\n \ S— 2,938
2 $3000 W
g SZ,COO --'W-ﬁ——--  — \
o 2,211 $2,656
K R
) W &R & & & & & « W K ¥
e Actual/Projected Cash  # e+« 15% Cash Reserve == am @ Budgeted Cash
Central Coast
2000 Month-End Cash Balance
’ $1,669 4
$1,500 —
5 1,052
=$1m0 i b - e a» oo an o> e e - s an o o e =5 GD GD D GD G G» an an an e
g ' 5886 $1,132
2 $s500
- £ 0080000000000 000000000000000000e000000eessenNeeeseestenssnessessesseacsncssessnns
s' T T T T T T T T T T T
& & & & \@4 & & & é@‘- & “\rs\ e

e Actual/Projected Cash e e e e ¢« 15% Cash Reserve == e= = Budgeted Cash

Powered by BoardOnTrack

21 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Appendix

= Monthly Cash Flow / Forecast 23/24
" Budget vs. Actual

= Statement of Financial Position

= Statement of Cash Flows

* Monthly Check Register

= AP Aging

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powere d by BoardOnTrack 22 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Southern California

Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25

Revised 10/2/24
ADA = 4112.08

Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit

Nov-24

Year-End

Accruals

8011 LCFF State Aid 859,632 859,632 889,773 1,601,592 1,601,592 1,601,592 1,601,592 1,601,592 850,283 850,283 850,283 850,283 850,289
8012 Education Protection Account = = 205,604 - - 205,604 - - 205,604 - - - 205,604
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes = 2,754,285 5,282,626 3,521,751 3,521,751 3,521,751 3,521,751 3,521,751 3,711,790 1,855,895 1,855,895 1,855,895 1,855,894
859,632 3,613,917 6,378,003 5,123,343 5,123,343 5,328,947 5,123,343 5,123,343 4,767,677 2,706,178 2,706,178 2,706,178 2,911,787
Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement = = 33,418 60,152 60,152 60,152 60,152 60,152 44,849 44,849 44,849 44,849 44,849
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income - - 237,837 - - 713,510 - - - - - - -
8291 Title I, Part A - Teacher Quality - - 38,436 - - 115,307 - - - - - - -
8294 Title IV o o - - - - - - - - - - -
2,097 (2,097) 309,690 60,152 60,152 888,968 60,152 60,152 44,849 44,849 44,849 44,849 44,849
Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education 211,886 211,886 214,085 385,354 385,354 385,354 385,354 385,354 202,563 202,563 202,563 202,563 202,563
8550 Mandated Cost = = - - - 179,061 - - - - - - -
8560 State Lottery ° ° - - - - 335,899 - - 335,899 - - 450,800
8599 Other State Revenue 20,332 20,332 10,280 706,004 18,504 18,504 706,004 18,504 18,504 706,004 18,504 18,504 695,953
232,218 232,218 224,366 1,091,358 403,858 582,919 1,427,257 403,858 221,067 1,244,466 221,067 221,067 1,349,315
Other Local Revenue
8660 Interest Revenue o 7,669 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 -
- 7,669 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 5,366 -
Total Revenue 1,093,947 3,851,707 6,917,425 6,280,219 5,592,719 6,806,200 6,616,118 5,592,719 5,038,959 4,000,860 2,977,461 2,977,461 4,305,951
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries 1,907,982 1,930,193 1,854,447 1,854,447 1,854,447 1,854,447 1,854,447 1,854,447 1,854,447 1,854,447 1,854,447 1,854,447 -
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 89,110 81,570 104,828 104,828 104,828 104,828 104,828 104,828 104,828 104,828 104,828 104,828 5,482,286
1200 Pupil Support Salaries 244,069 268,249 243,198 243,198 243,198 243,198 243,198 243,198 243,198 243,198 243,198 243,198 -
1300 Administrators' Salaries 183,525 218,043 186,641 186,641 186,641 186,641 186,641 186,641 186,641 186,641 186,641 186,641 -
2,424,686 2,498,055 2,389,114 2,389,114 2,389,114 2,389,114 2,389,114 2,389,114 2,389,114 2,389,114 2,389,114 2,389,114 5,482,286
Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries = = - - - - - - - - - - -
2200 Support Salaries 7,068 7,068 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 17,187
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries 79,022 79,022 78,655 78,655 78,655 78,655 78,655 78,655 78,655 78,655 78,655 78,655 188,773
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 31,378 34,811 36,025 36,025 36,025 36,025 36,025 36,025 36,025 36,025 36,025 36,025 86,460
117,468 120,901 121,842 121,842 121,842 121,842 121,842 121,842 121,842 121,842 121,842 121,842 292,420
Benefits
3101 STRS 423,118 436,539 458,289 458,289 458,289 458,289 458,289 458,289 458,289 458,289 458,289 458,289 -
3301 OASDI 15,801 16,949 6,314 6,314 6,314 6,314 6,314 6,314 6,314 6,314 6,314 6,314 -
3311 Medicare 35,644 69,622 36,268 36,268 36,268 36,268 36,268 36,268 36,268 36,268 36,268 36,268 -
3401 Health and Welfare 326,742 226,466 303,990 303,990 303,990 303,990 303,990 303,990 303,990 303,990 303,990 303,990 -
3501 State Unemployment 954 2,231 11,809 11,809 11,809 11,809 59,045 47,236 23,618 11,809 11,809 11,809 -
3601 Workers' Compensation 46,296 (2,423) 35,018 35,018 35,018 35,018 35,018 35,018 35,018 35,018 35,018 35,018 -
3901 Other Benefits 77,512 197,089 70,131 70,131 70,131 70,131 70,131 70,131 70,131 70,131 70,131 70,131 -
926,067 946,473 921,820 921,820 921,820 921,820 969,056 957,247 933,629 921,820 921,820 921,820 -
Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials 23,526 210,006 66,752 66,752 66,752 66,752 66,752 66,752 66,752 66,752 66,752 66,752 -
4200 Books and Reference Materials - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4302 School Supplies 186,309 5,719 6,055 720 2,402 - - 7,449 1,010 26,963 208,574 208,574 -
4305 Software 804,052 154,979 148,951 148,951 148,951 148,951 148,951 148,951 148,951 148,951 148,951 148,951 -
4310 Office Expense 2,636 5,614 3,102 3,102 3,102 3,102 3,102 3,102 3,102 3,102 3,102 3,102 -
4311 Business Meals 375 7,516 2,271 2,271 2,271 2,271 2,271 2,271 2,271 2,271 2,271 2,271 -
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 2,572 13,607 680 81 270 - - 836 113 3,027 23,420 23,420 -
1,019,470 397,441 227,812 221,878 223,748 221,077 221,077 229,362 222,200 251,067 453,071 453,071 -

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Budget Total (Unfav.)
ADA = 4919.64
17,786,476 (2,918,057)
983,928 (161,512)
44,004,371 (7,223,338)
62,774,775 (10,302,907)
639,553 (81,133)
772,825 178,521
138,384 15,358
61,655 (61,655)
1,612,417 51,091
4,410,409 (832,968)
177,172 1,889
1,224,991 (102,393)
2,995,982 (20,046)
8,808,554 (953,519)
64,395 (3,063)
64,395 (3,063)
73,260,142 (11,208,398)
20,865,670 (1,516,973)
6,197,178 (504,067)
2,253,684 (690,617)
2,879,798 611,821
32,196,330 (2,099,836)
154,153 154,153
- (102,936)
444,123 (689,248)
137,319 (375,578)
735,595 (1,013,609)
6,149,499 706,955
31,671 (64,221)
473,964 6,016
3,679,650 86,538
238,630 22,883
457,621 63,571
261,347 (714,567)
11,292,382 107,175
611,400 (289,655)
3,765,400 3,765,400
126,900 (526,876)
4,765,100 2,316,559
141,300 102,031
38,900 8,295
1,766,400 1,698,374
11,215,400 7,074,128

23 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Southern California
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25

Revised 10/2/24

ADA = 4112.08

Subagreement Services

5102
5103
5106
5107

Special Education

Substitute Teacher

Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Communications
Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5610

Rent

Additional Rent
Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5811
5812
5815

Depreciation
6900

Interest

Total Expenses

T

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee
Public Relations/Recruitment

Depreciation Expense

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

L Year-End

Accruals
3,452 32,319 59,854 59,854 59,854 59,854 59,854 59,854 59,854 59,854 59,854 59,854 =
23,640 (23,640) 4,548 541 1,804 - - 5,595 759 20,253 156,674 156,674 =
27,092 8,679 64,615 60,608 61,871 60,067 60,067 65,662 60,826 80,320 216,741 216,741 =
1,818 69,136 18,659 18,659 18,659 18,659 18,659 18,659 18,659 18,659 18,659 18,659 =
= 169,024 44,764 44,764 44,764 44,764 44,764 44,764 44,764 44,764 44,764 44,764 -
11,959 21,803 8,679 8,679 8,679 8,679 8,679 8,679 8,679 8,679 8,679 8,679 =
216 225 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 =
1,477 2,031 1,314 1,314 1,314 1,314 1,314 1,314 1,314 1,314 1,314 1,314 =
3,698 4,979 4,715 4,715 4,715 4,715 4,715 4,715 4,715 4,715 4,715 4,715 =
1,327 5,434 2,160 2,160 2,160 2,160 2,160 2,160 2,160 2,160 2,160 2,160 =
20,495 272,632 80,719 80,719 80,719 80,719 80,719 80,719 80,719 80,719 80,719 80,719 =
27,763 28,641 20,932 20,932 20,932 20,932 20,932 20,932 20,932 20,932 20,932 20,932 =
2,736 17,880 11,586 11,586 11,586 11,586 11,586 11,586 11,586 11,586 11,586 11,586 =
1,892 2,277 1,498 1,498 1,498 1,498 1,498 1,498 1,498 1,498 1,498 1,498 =
5,107 (5,106) 6,536 6,536 6,536 6,536 6,536 6,536 6,536 6,536 6,536 6,536 =
295 737 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 =
37,793 44,429 42,549 42,549 42,549 42,549 42,549 42,549 42,549 42,549 42,549 42,549 =
220,439 3,080 43,773 43,773 43,773 43,773 43,773 43,773 43,773 43,773 43,773 43,773 =
= 8,417 4,896 4,896 4,896 4,896 4,896 4,896 4,896 4,896 4,896 4,896 =
5,123 13,416 7,384 7,384 7,384 7,384 7,384 7,384 7,384 7,384 7,384 7,384 =
12,272 12,714 8,079 8,079 8,079 8,079 8,079 8,079 8,079 8,079 8,079 8,079 =
136 19,821 1,087 129 431 - - 1,337 181 4,839 37,437 37,437 =
= 7 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 =
15 = 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 =
563 27,096 8,797 8,797 8,797 8,797 8,797 8,797 8,797 8,797 8,797 8,797 =
122,648 122,440 103,420 103,420 103,420 103,420 103,420 103,420 103,420 103,420 103,420 103,420 =
= = 63,780 51,233 51,233 53,289 51,233 51,233 47,677 27,062 27,062 27,062 73,853
= 20,799 5,868 5,868 5,868 5,868 5,868 5,868 5,868 5,868 5,868 5,868 =
1,133,476 (538,370) 255,033 247,469 247,770 249,395 247,339 248,676 238,021 222,064 254,661 254,661 87,869
181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 =
181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 =
5,706,728 3,750,421 4,103,683 4,086,179 4,089,613 4,086,763 4,131,943 4,135,351 4,089,080 4,109,675 4,480,697 4,480,697 5,862,575
(4,612,781) 101,286 2,813,742 2,194,040 1,503,105 2,719,437 2,484,175 1,457,368 949,879 (108,815) (1,503,237) (1,503,237) _ (1,556,624)

Powered by BoardOnTrack

CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Budget Total (Unfav.)
4,506,100 3,871,785
122,200 122,200
692,500 345,650
327,700 327,700
5,648,500 4,665,211
281,700 24,152
129,800 (486,862)
123,600 3,044
25,800 22,624
20,000 3,352
35,200 (20,630)
148,300 119,942
764,400 (335,922)
411,700 145,978
145,300 8,828
17,000 (2,150)
161,400 96,043
11,400 (9,607)
746,800 239,092
2,357,600 1,696,346
177,600 177,600
238,800 181,419
825,200 732,820
1,320,500 1,214,723
216,179 113,343
4,200 2,445
1,800 1,760
76,100 (39,533)
1,465,203 185,919
627,748 103,029
1,029,700 950,220
8,340,629 5,192,563
2,400 228
2,400 228
70,942,436 13,829,030
2,317,706 2,620,632

=220, 100 5,050,092

24 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Southern California b | ICIZ\AHPAA%TFER
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25
Revised 10/2/24

ADA = 4112.08 Year-End Original Favorable /

Budget Total (Unfav.)

Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25

Accruals

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (4,612,781) 101,286 2,813,742 2,194,040 1,503,105 2,719,437 2,484,175 1,457,368 949,879 (108,815)  (1,503,237)  (1,503,237)  (1,556,624) Cert. Instr.

Cash flows from operating activities 72.7% 80.3%
Depreciation/Amortization 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 181 = 20,269,008 I 158,603
Public Funding Receivables 3,330,411 2,491,572 - 311,918 - - 2,475,807 - - - - - (4,305,951)
Grants and Contributions Rec. 1,311 83,310 - - - - - - - - - - =
Due To/From Related Parties (3,208,953) 380,989 - - - - - - - - - - =
Prepaid Expenses 827,540 45,979 - - - - - - - - - - =
Other Assets = = - - - - - - - - - - =
Accounts Payable (2,526,278) 2,782,603 - - - - - - - - - - 5,862,575 | Pupil:Teacher Ratio |
Accrued Expenses (7,662,020) (9,649,398) - - - - - - - - - - - 1 17.42 |
Other Liabilities 38,414 40,511 - - - - - - - - - - =
Deferred Revenue = = - (687,500) - - (687,500) - - (687,500) - - (4,812,500)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Notes Receivable - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Payments on Factoring - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Change in Cash (13,812,175) (3,722,967) 2,813,923 1,818,639 1,503,286 2,719,618 4,272,663 1,457,549 950,060 (796,134)  (1,503,056)  (1,503,056)
Cash, Beginning of Month 26,102,173 12,289,998 8,567,031 11,380,954 13,199,592 14,702,879 17,422,497 _ 21,695,160 23,152,708 24,102,768 23,306,634 21,803,578
Cash, End of Month 12,289,998 8,567,031 11,380,954 13,199,592 14,702,879 17,422,497 21,695,160 23,152,708 24,102,768 23,306,634 21,803,578 20,300,522

Powered by BoardOnTrack 25 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Central Valley
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25
Revised 10/2/24
ADA = 619.36
Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid
8012 Education Protection Account
8019 State Aid - Prior Year
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes

Federal Revenue

8181 Special Education - Entitlement
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
8291 Title 11, Part A - Teacher Quality
8294 Title V, Part B - PCSG

Other State Revenue

8311 State Special Education
8550 Mandated Cost

8560 State Lottery

8599 Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

8660

Total Revenue

Expenses

Interest Revenue

Certificated Salaries

1100 Teachers' Salaries

1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
1200 Pupil Support Salaries

1300 Administrators' Salaries

Classified Salaries

2100 Instructional Salaries

2200 Support Salaries

2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries

2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries
Benefits

3101 STRS

3301 OASDI

3311 Medicare

3401 Health and Welfare

3501 State Unemployment

3601 Workers' Compensation

3901 Other Benefits

Books and Supplies

4100 Textbooks and Core Materials
4200 Books and Reference Materials
4302 School Supplies

4305 Software

4310 Office Expense

4311 Business Meals

4400 Noncapitalized Equipment

Jul-24

Nov-24

Feb-25

Apr-25

May-25

Year-End
Accruals

= 442,068 398,661 717,589 717,589 717,589 717,589 717,589 334,669 334,669 334,669 334,669 (509,443)
= = 539,598 - - 539,598 - - 539,598 - - - 1,383,716

= (7,190) - - - - - - - - - - =
= = 58,511 39,007 39,007 39,007 39,007 39,007 39,871 19,935 19,935 19,935 19,935
= 434,878 996,769 756,596 756,596 1,296,194 756,596 756,596 914,138 354,604 354,604 354,604 894,208
= = 5,495 9,891 9,891 9,891 9,891 9,891 5,832 5,832 5,832 5,832 5,832
= = 56,653 - - 169,958 - - - - - - =
= = 7,582 - - 22,746 - - - - - - =
= = 69,730 9,891 9,891 202,595 9,891 9,891 5,832 5,832 5,832 5,832 5,832
34,673 34,673 35,203 63,366 63,366 63,366 63,366 63,366 23,491 23,491 23,491 23,491 23,491
= = - - - 28,553 - - - - - - =
= = - - - - 55,234 - - 55,234 - - 58,618
= 3,328 1,548 121,701 2,787 2,787 121,701 2,787 2,787 121,701 2,787 2,787 119,922
34,673 38,001 36,752 185,067 66,153 94,706 240,301 66,153 26,278 200,426 26,278 26,278 202,030
26 28 - - - - - - - - - - =
26 28 - - - - - - - - - - =
34,699 472,907 1,103,251 951,554 832,640 1,593,495 1,006,788 832,640 946,247 560,862 386,714 386,714 1,102,070
323,387 338,108 279,316 279,316 279,316 279,316 279,316 279,316 279,316 279,316 279,316 279,316 =
15,105 13,827 15,789 15,789 15,789 15,789 15,789 15,789 15,789 15,789 15,789 15,789 825,740
41,368 45,680 36,630 36,630 36,630 36,630 36,630 36,630 36,630 36,630 36,630 36,630 =
31,106 36,957 28,112 28,112 28,112 28,112 28,112 28,112 28,112 28,112 28,112 28,112 =
410,966 434,572 359,847 359,847 359,847 359,847 359,847 359,847 359,847 359,847 359,847 359,847 825,740
1,198 1,198 1,079 1,079 1,079 1,079 1,079 1,079 1,079 1,079 1,079 1,079 2,589
13,394 13,393 11,847 11,847 11,847 11,847 11,847 11,847 11,847 11,847 11,847 11,847 28,433
5,318 5,901 5,426 5,426 5,426 5,426 5,426 5,426 5,426 5,426 5,426 5,426 13,023
19,910 20,492 18,352 18,352 18,352 18,352 18,352 18,352 18,352 18,352 18,352 18,352 44,044
71,716 73,990 67,664 67,664 67,664 67,664 67,664 67,664 67,664 67,664 67,664 67,664 =
2,678 2,873 935 935 935 935 935 935 935 935 935 935 =
6,042 11,800 5,356 5,356 5,356 5,356 5,356 5,356 5,356 5,356 5,356 5,356 =
(2,889) 94,655 4,133 4,133 4,133 4,133 4,133 4,133 4,133 4,133 4,133 4,133 =
161 376 11,756 11,756 11,756 11,756 58,779 47,023 23,512 11,756 11,756 11,756 =
7,838 (401) 5171 5,171 5171 5,171 5171 5171 5171 5171 5171 5171 =
13,138 26,297 10,356 10,356 10,356 10,356 10,356 10,356 10,356 10,356 10,356 10,356 =
98,684 209,590 105,370 105,370 105,370 105,370 152,394 140,638 117,126 105,370 105,370 105,370 =
3,987 35,594 10,054 10,054 10,054 10,054 10,054 10,054 10,054 10,054 10,054 10,054 =
31,521 371 247 237 790 - - 515 449 11,560 26,390 26,390 =
112,773 28,137 22,435 22,435 22,435 22,435 22,435 22,435 22,435 22,435 22,435 22,435 =
183 889 467 467 467 467 467 467 467 467 467 467 =
= 1,335 342 342 342 342 342 342 342 342 342 342 =
436 2,306 28 27 89 - - 58 51 1,303 2,974 2,974 =
148,900 68,632 33,574 33,562 34,178 33,298 33,298 33,872 33,798 46,161 62,663 62,663 =

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Budget Total (Unfav.)
ADA = 809.61
7,799,332 (2,541,424)
3,002,510 -
- (7,190)
487,783 (114,624)
11,289,624 (2,663,239)
105,249 (21,140)
143,239 83,371
22,752 7,576
11,187 (11,187)
282,427 58,620
725,808 (186,975)
28,252 301
201,593 (32,508)
516,137 (9,513)
1,471,790 (228,695)
- 54
- 54
13,043,841 (2,833,260)
3,424,653 (30,003)
1,017,134 4,571
369,894 (83,458)
472,657 123,476
5,284,338 14,586
25,301 25,301
- (15,771)
72,893 (100,797)
22,538 (55,964)
120,732 (147,231)
1,009,309 186,963
5,198 (9,704)
77,791 6,393
611,207 478,113
237,853 25,711
75,109 15,962
42,895 (100,101)
2,059,361 603,337
85,000 (55,123)
617,400 617,400
9,600 (88,871)
734,400 369,141
19,200 13,456
5,800 1,044
486,100 475,854
1,957,500 1,332,900

26 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Central Valley
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25

Revised 10/2/24

ADA = 619.36

Subagreement Services

5102
5103
5105
5106
5107

Special Education

Substitute Teacher

Security

Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
Communications
Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5610

Rent

Additional Rent
Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5814
5815

Depreciation

Interest

Total Expenses

T

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees

Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee

SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Year-End Original Favorable /

Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Apr-25 May-25 —— Budget Total (Unfav.)
= 642 9,015 9,015 9,015 9,015 9,015 9,015 9,015 9,015 9,015 9,015 = 847,400 756,605
= = - - - - - - - - - - = 20,300 20,300
= = 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 = - (320)
3,920 (3,920) 194 186 620 - - 404 353 9,071 20,707 20,707 = 793,200 740,958
= = - - - - - - - - - - = 24,300 24,300
3,920 (3,278) 9,241 9,233 9,667 9,047 9,047 9,451 9,400 18,118 29,755 29,755 = 1,685,200 1,541,843
86 11,068 2,810 2,810 2,810 2,810 2,810 2,810 2,810 2,810 2,810 2,810 = 500 (38,759)
= 27,368 6,742 6,742 6,742 6,742 6,742 6,742 6,742 6,742 6,742 6,742 = 19,500 (75,291)
537 3,687 1,307 1,307 1,307 1,307 1,307 1,307 1,307 1,307 1,307 1,307 = 14,900 (2,397)
= = 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 = 600 188
= 254 198 198 198 198 198 198 198 198 198 198 = 1,200 (1,033)
= = 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 = - (232)
627 535 710 710 710 710 710 710 710 710 710 710 = 2,400 (5,864)
= 394 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 = 27,000 23,353
1,250 43,306 12,158 12,158 12,158 12,158 12,158 12,158 12,158 12,158 12,158 12,158 = 66,100 (100,035)
= = 3,153 3,153 3,153 3,153 3,153 3,153 3,153 3,153 3,153 3,153 = 8,200 (23,327)
= 134 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 = 11,200 (6,384)
= = 226 226 226 226 226 226 226 226 226 226 = 2,500 244
= = 984 984 984 984 984 984 984 984 984 984 = 16,100 6,256
= 125 301 301 301 301 301 301 301 301 301 301 = 400 (2,734)
= 259 6,409 6,409 6,409 6,409 6,409 6,409 6,409 6,409 6,409 6,409 = 38,400 (25,946)
36,456 = 6,593 6,593 6,593 6,593 6,593 6,593 6,593 6,593 6,593 6,593 = 552,900 450,513
= = - - - - - - - - - - = 62,400 62,400
= 1,427 737 737 737 737 737 737 737 737 737 737 = 7,800 (1,002)
869 1,595 1,112 1,112 1,112 1,112 1,112 1,112 1,112 1,112 1,112 1,112 = 110,300 96,714
2,080 2,155 1,217 1,217 1,217 1,217 1,217 1,217 1,217 1,217 1,217 1,217 = 174,020 157,616
22 185 57 54 181 - - 118 103 2,653 6,057 6,057 = 28,039 12,550
= = 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 = 1,100 837
= = 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 = 300 296
= 29 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 = 8,100 (5,180)
= = 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 = - (520)
20,337 20,752 17,018 17,018 17,018 17,018 17,018 17,018 17,018 17,018 17,018 17,018 = 260,877 49,611
= = 9,968 7,566 7,566 12,962 7,566 7,566 9,141 3,546 3,546 3,546 13,291 112,896 26,632
501 501 1,221 2,198 2,198 2,198 2,198 2,198 880 880 880 880 1,958 - (18,688)
= 3,526 884 884 884 884 884 884 884 884 884 884 = 135,900 123,535
60,265 30,170 40,210 38,783 38,910 44,125 38,729 38,847 39,089 36,044 39,448 39,448 15,249 1,454,632 955,315
743,895 803,743 585,161 583,715 584,892 588,606 630,234 619,573 596,179 602,459 634,002 634,002 885,033 12,666,264 4,174,769
709,196 330,836 518,089 367,840 247,749 1,004,888 376,554 213,067 350,068 41,597 247,288 247,288 217,037 377,578 1,341,509

Powered by BoardOnTrack

27 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

N CHARTER
CalOps Central Valley MPACT
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25
Revised 10/2/24

ADA = 619.36 Year-End Original Favorable /
Accruals Budget Total (Unfav.)

Aug-24 Sep-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Feb-25 Apr-25 May-25

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (709,196)  (330,836) 518,089 367,840 247,749 1,004,388 376,554 213,067 350,068 (41,597)  (247,288) (247,288) 217,037 Cert.
Cash flows from operating activities 65.4% 72.3%
Depreciation/Amortization - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Public Funding Receivables 40,923 2,484,946 - 262,408 - - (371,258) - - - - - (1,102,070)
Grants and Contributions Rec. = = - - - - - - - - - - =
Due To/From Related Parties 777,812 854,278 - - - - - - - - - - =
Prepaid Expenses 113,115 15,902 - - - - - - - - - - =
Other Assets = = - - - - - - - - - - =
Accounts Payable (150,964) 109,937 - - - - - - - - - - 885,033
Accrued Expenses (400) (1,562,640) - - - - - - - - - - -
Other Liabilities = 29,703 - - - - - - - - - - =
Deferred Revenue = = - (118,914) - - (118,914) - - (118,914) - - (832,398)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Notes Receivable - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Payments on Factoring - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Change in Cash 71,290 1,601,289 518,089 511,334 247,749 1,004,888 (113,618) 213,067 350,068 (160,511) (247,288) (247,288)
Cash, Beginning of Month 3,261,008 3,332,298 4,933,587 5,451,676 5,963,010 6,210,759 7,215,647 7,102,029 7,315,096 7,665,164 7,504,653 7,257,365
Cash, End of Month 3,332,298 4,933,587 5,451,676 5,963,010 6,210,759 7,215,647 7,102,029 7,315,096 7,665,164 7,504,653 7,257,365 7,010,077

Powered by BoardOnTrack 28 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps NorcCal
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25
Revised 9/23/24
ADA = 1371.02
Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid
8012 Education Protection Account
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes

Federal Revenue

8181 Special Education - Entitlement
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
8291 Title 11, Part A - Teacher Quality
8294 Title IV

Other State Revenue

8311 State Special Education
8550 Mandated Cost

8560 State Lottery

8599 Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

8660
8699

Total Revenue

Expenses

Interest Revenue
School Fundraising

Certificated Salaries

1100 Teachers' Salaries

1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
1200 Pupil Support Salaries

1300 Administrators' Salaries

Classified Salaries

2100 Instructional Salaries

2200 Support Salaries

2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries

2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries
Benefits

3101 STRS

3301 OASDI

3311 Medicare

3401 Health and Welfare

3501 State Unemployment

3601 Workers' Compensation

3901 Other Benefits

Jul-24

Nov-24

Year-End

Accruals

= 769,844 941,052 1,693,893 1,693,893 1,693,893 1,693,893 1,693,893 932,503 932,503 932,503 932,503 | (5,200,125)

= = 68,551 - - 68,551 - - 68,551 - - - 6,201,182

= = 350,367 233,578 233,578 233,578 233,578 233,578 261,444 130,722 130,722 130,722 130,722

= 769,844 1,359,969 1,927,471 1,927,471 1,996,022 1,927,471 1,927,471 1,262,498 1,063,225 1,063,225 1,063,225 1,131,779

= = 11,804 21,248 21,248 21,248 21,248 21,248 13,628 13,628 13,628 13,628 13,628

= = 79,831 - - 239,493 - - - - - - =

= = 13,205 - - 39,616 - - - - - - =

= = 104,841 21,248 21,248 300,356 21,248 21,248 13,628 13,628 13,628 13,628 13,628
74,812 74,812 75,622 136,120 136,120 136,120 136,120 136,120 57,383 57,383 57,383 57,383 57,383
= = - - - 62,700 - - - - - - =

= = - - - - 118,651 - - 118,651 - - 136,986

= 7,179 3,428 216,386 6,170 6,170 216,386 6,170 6,170 216,386 6,170 6,170 212,635
74,812 81,991 79,050 352,506 142,290 204,990 471,158 142,290 63,553 392,421 63,553 63,553 407,004
= 19,971 2,680 2,680 2,680 2,680 2,680 2,680 2,680 2,680 2,680 2,680 =

= o 128 334 283 283 283 283 283 283 283 - o

= 19,971 2,808 3,014 2,963 2,963 2,963 2,963 2,963 2,963 2,963 2,680 =
74,812 871,806 1,546,668 2,304,239 2,093,971 2,504,331 2,422,839 2,093,971 1,342,642 1,472,237 1,143,369 1,143,086 1,552,412
679,112 692,515 618,296 618,296 618,296 618,296 618,296 618,296 618,296 618,296 618,296 618,296 =
31,719 29,036 34,951 34,951 34,951 34,951 34,951 34,951 34,951 34,951 34,951 34,951 1,827,864
86,872 95,585 81,085 81,085 81,085 81,085 81,085 81,085 81,085 81,085 81,085 81,085 =
65,323 77,609 62,228 62,228 62,228 62,228 62,228 62,228 62,228 62,228 62,228 62,228 =
863,026 894,745 796,561 796,561 796,561 796,561 796,561 796,561 796,561 796,561 796,561 796,561 1,827,864
2,516 2,516 2,388 2,388 2,388 2,388 2,388 2,388 2,388 2,388 2,388 2,388 5,730
28,126 28,126 26,225 26,225 26,225 26,225 26,225 26,225 26,225 26,225 26,225 26,225 62,939
11,169 12,391 12,011 12,011 12,011 12,011 12,011 12,011 12,011 12,011 12,011 12,011 28,827
41,811 43,033 40,624 40,624 40,624 40,624 40,624 40,624 40,624 40,624 40,624 40,624 97,496
150,602 155,379 151,259 151,259 151,259 151,259 151,259 151,259 151,259 151,259 151,259 151,259 =
5,624 6,033 2,086 2,086 2,086 2,086 2,086 2,086 2,086 2,086 2,086 2,086 =
12,687 24,780 11,971 11,971 11,971 11,971 11,971 11,971 11,971 11,971 11,971 11,971 =
(5,746) 203,972 20,251 20,251 20,251 20,251 20,251 20,251 20,251 20,251 20,251 20,251 =
338 791 11,794 11,794 11,794 11,794 58,970 47,176 23,588 11,794 11,794 11,794 =
15,616 857 11,558 11,558 11,558 11,558 11,558 11,558 11,558 11,558 11,558 11,558 =
27,589 55,224 23,148 23,148 23,148 23,148 23,148 23,148 23,148 23,148 23,148 23,148 =
206,710 447,036 232,066 232,066 232,066 232,066 279,243 267,449 243,861 232,066 232,066 232,066 =

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Budget Total (Unfav.)
ADA = 1738.90
12,762,207 (4,051,960)
6,406,835 -
2,920,439 (617,852)
22,089,481  (4,669,812)
226,058 (39,873)
236,916 82,408
45,289 7,532
18,901 (18,901)
527,164 31,166
1,558,911 (366,146)
62,039 661
432,987 (58,699)
927,812 (18,394)
2,981,749 (442,578)
32,160 14,611
3,259 (818)
35,419 13,793
25,633,812 (5,067,431)
7,378,892 (175,698)
2,191,557 (46,572)
796,988 (196,323)
1,018,406 253,189
11,385,843 (165,403)
54,514 54,514
- (34,639)
157,059 (224,380)
48,561 (123,937)
260,134 (328,441)
2,174,696 356,128
11,200 (21,317)
167,612 10,435
1,301,851 901,119
238,630 25,208
161,832 29,777
92,422 (221,871)
4,148,243 1,079,479

29 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps NorCal I CHARTER
o] IMPACT
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25

Revised 9/23/24

ADA = 1371.02 Year-End Original Favorable /
Accruals Budget Total (Unfav.)

Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Apr-25 May-25

Books and Supplies

4100 Textbooks and Core Materials 8,374 74,748 22,256 22,256 22,256 22,256 22,256 22,256 22,256 22,256 22,256 22,256 = 222,400 (83,283)
4200 Books and Reference Materials - - - - - - - - - - - - - 1,739,800 1,739,800
4302 School Supplies 66,421 1,304 21,595 12,798 43,153 - (69,785) 69,951 19,064 17,825 17,825 17,825 = 14,900 (203,077)
4305 Software 241,562 44,225 49,662 49,662 49,662 49,662 49,662 49,662 49,662 49,662 49,662 49,662 = 1,682,300 899,891
4310 Office Expense 1,941 2,391 1,034 1,034 1,034 1,034 1,034 1,034 1,034 1,034 1,034 1,034 = 54,500 39,826
4311 Business Meals = 3,209 757 757 757 757 757 757 757 757 757 757 = 14,700 3,918
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 916 4,843 2,432 1,441 4,860 - (7,859) 7,878 2,147 2,008 2,008 2,008 = 340,600 317,919
319,214 130,720 97,737 87,949 121,723 73,710 (3,935) 151,539 94,921 93,542 93,542 93,542 = 4,069,200 2,714,995
Subagreement Services
5102 Special Education = 6,133 19,956 19,956 19,956 19,956 19,956 19,956 19,956 19,956 19,956 19,956 = 1,730,400 1,524,705
5103 Substitute Teacher - - - - - - - - - - - - - 38,700 38,700
5105 Security 102 103 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 = 100 (813)
5106 Other Educational Consultants 8,360 (8,360) 16,621 9,850 33,214 - (53,712) 53,839 14,673 13,719 13,719 13,719 = 214,600 98,956
5107 Instructional Services - - - - - - - - - - - - - 52,600 52,600
8,462 (2,124) 36,648 29,877 53,241 20,027 (33,685) 73,866 34,700 33,746 33,746 33,746 = 2,036,400 1,714,147
Operations and Housekeeping
5201 Auto and Travel 180 22,180 6,221 6,221 6,221 6,221 6,221 6,221 6,221 6,221 6,221 6,221 = 71,100 (13,473)
5300 Dues & Memberships = 61,701 14,925 14,925 14,925 14,925 14,925 14,925 14,925 14,925 14,925 14,925 = 45,400 (165,549)
5400 Insurance 1,144 6,898 2,894 2,894 2,894 2,894 2,894 2,894 2,894 2,894 2,894 2,894 = 36,900 (80)
5501 Utilities 339 620 91 91 91 91 91 91 91 91 91 91 = 2,600 729
5502 Janitorial Services = 1,511 438 438 438 438 438 438 438 438 438 438 = 12,100 6,208
5516 Miscellaneous Expense = = 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 - - (515)
5900 Communications 1,316 2,198 1,572 1,572 1,572 1,572 1,572 1,572 1,572 1,572 1,572 1,572 = 11,800 (7,436)
5901 Postage and Shipping 2,591 2,764 720 720 720 720 720 720 720 720 720 720 = 54,800 42,244
5,570 97,872 26,913 26,913 26,913 26,913 26,913 26,913 26,913 26,913 26,913 26,913 = 234,700 (137,871)
Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases
5601 Rent 6,321 9,833 6,979 6,979 6,979 6,979 6,979 6,979 6,979 6,979 6,979 6,979 = 31,000 (54,943)
5602 Additional Rent 1,300 (821) 3,863 3,863 3,863 3,863 3,863 3,863 3,863 3,863 3,863 3,863 = 7,200 (31,907)
5603 Equipment Leases = = 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 = 3,400 (1,595)
5604 Other Leases = = 2,179 2,179 2,179 2,179 2,179 2,179 2,179 2,179 2,179 2,179 = 79,000 57,210
5610 Repairs and Maintenance = 263 666 666 666 666 666 666 666 666 666 666 = 11,700 4,777
7,621 9,275 14,186 14,186 14,186 14,186 14,186 14,186 14,186 14,186 14,186 14,186 = 132,300 (26,459)
Professional/Consulting Services
5801 IT 77,748 = 14,595 14,595 14,595 14,595 14,595 14,595 14,595 14,595 14,595 14,595 = 752,500 528,806
5802 Audit & Taxes = = - - - - - - - - - - = 57,700 57,700
5803 Legal = 3,826 1,633 1,633 1,633 1,633 1,633 1,633 1,633 1,633 1,633 1,633 = 53,600 33,449
5804 Professional Development 1,824 3,351 2,462 2,462 2,462 2,462 2,462 2,462 2,462 2,462 2,462 2,462 = 251,700 221,905
5805 General Consulting 4,368 4,525 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 = 450,400 414,570
5806  Special Activities/Field Trips B 79,844 (6,548) (3,881) (13,084) - 21,159 (21,210) (5,780) (5,405) (5,405) (5,405) = 0 -
5807 Bank Charges = 1 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 = 2,000 1,416
5808 Printing = = 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 = 600 592
5809 Other taxes and fees = 61 2,933 2,933 2,933 2,933 2,933 2,933 2,933 2,933 2,933 2,933 = 73,800 44,407
5810 Payroll Service Fee = = 115 115 115 115 115 115 115 115 115 115 = - (1,151)
5811 Management Fee 43,373 43,580 34,277 34,277 34,277 34,277 34,277 34,277 34,277 34,277 34,277 34,277 = 512,676 82,950
5812 District Oversight Fee = = 13,600 19,275 19,275 19,960 19,275 19,275 12,625 10,632 10,632 10,632 19,016 220,895 46,698
5814 SPED Encroachment 1,080 1,080 2,623 4,721 4,721 4,721 4,721 4,721 2,130 2,130 2,130 2,130 4,459 - (41,368)
5815 Public Relations/Recruitment = 7,403 1,957 1,957 1,957 1,957 1,957 1,957 1,957 1,957 1,957 1,957 = 271,200 244,232
128,393 143,671 70,399 80,839 71,635 85,405 105,879 63,510 69,699 68,082 68,082 68,082 23,475 2,647,071 1,634,206
Depreciation
6900 Depreciation Expense 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 = 65,400 9,348
4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 = 65,400 9,348
Interest
Total Expenses 1,585,478 1,768,899 1,319,805 1,313,687 1,361,621 1,294,163 1,230,457 1,439,319 1,326,135 1,310,392 1,310,392 1,310,392 1,948,836 24,979,290 6,494,001
Monthly Surplus (Deficit) 1,510,666 897,093 226,863 990,551 732,350 1,210,167 1,192,382 654,652 16,507 161,845 (167,023) (167,306) (396,424) 654,521 1,426,570

Powered by BoardOnTrack 30 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps NorcCal

Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25

Revised 9/23/24
ADA = 1371.02

Cash Flow Adjustments
Monthly Surplus (Deficit)
Cash flows from operating activities
Depreciation/Amortization
Public Funding Receivables

Grants and Contributions Rec.

Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses
Other Assets
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Other Liabilities
Deferred Revenue
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of Prop. And Equip.

Notes Receivable

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring
Payments on Factoring
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

Total Change in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Month

Cash, End of Month

Aug-24

Sep-24

Nov-24 Dec-24 Feb-25

Apr-25

May-25

(1,510,666)  (897,093) 226,863 990,551 732,350 1,210,167 1,192,382 654,652 16,507 161,845  (167,023)  (167,306)
4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671 4,671
4,520,527 - - 236,576 - - (422,871) - - - - -
4,690 1,787 - - - - - - - - - -
1,639,913 1,835,463 - - - - - - - - - -
243,093 22,205 - - - - - - - - - -
(874,896) 236,015 - - - - . . . . N .
(1,917,856)  (1,222,082) - - - - - . . . . .
52,346 13,420 - - - - - - - - - -

- - - (210,217 - - (210,217) - - (210217) - -
2,161,822 (5614) 231,534 1,021,582 737,021 1,214,838 563,965 659,323 21,178 (43,701)  (162,352)  (162,635)
2,486,803 4,648,715 4,643,101 4,874,635 5896217 6,633,238 7,848,076 8,412,041 9,071,364 9,092,542 9,048,841 8,886,489
4,648,715 4,643,001 4,874,635 5896217 6,633,238 7,848,076 8,412,041 9,071,364 9,092,542 9,048,841 8,886,489 8,723,854

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Year-End
Accruals

(396,424)

(1,552,412)
1,948,836

(1,471,516)

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Original
Budget Total

Favorable /
(Unfav.)

31 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps North Bay

Monthly Cash Flow/ForecastFY24-25

Revised 10/2/24
ADA = 139.16

Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid
8012 Education Protection Account
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes

Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
8291 Title 11, Part A - Teacher Quality
8294 Title IV

Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education
8550 Mandated Cost
8560 State Lottery
8599 Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue
8660 Interest Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
1200 Pupil Support Salaries
1300 Administrators' Salaries

Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries
2200 Support Salaries
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries

Benefits
3101 STRS
3301 OASDI

3311 Medicare

3401 Health and Welfare
3501 State Unemployment
3601 Workers' Compensation
3901 Other Benefits

Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials
4200 Books and Reference Materials
4302 School Supplies
4305 Software
4310 Office Expense
4311 Business Meals
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment

Jul-24

Aug-24

Sep-24

Nov-24

Dec-24 Feb-25

Apr-25

May-25

Year-End
Accruals

= 66,665 64,659 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 85,248 85,248 85,248 85,248 85,247

= = 6,958 - - 6,958 - - 6,958 - - - 6,958

= = 86,540 57,693 57,693 57,693 57,693 57,693 86,819 43,410 43,410 43,410 43,410

= 66,665 158,157 174,079 174,079 181,037 174,079 174,079 179,025 128,658 128,658 128,658 135,615

= = 1,072 1,930 1,930 1,930 1,930 1,930 1,635 1,635 1,635 1,635 1,635

= = 9,109 - - 27,326 - - - - - - =

= = 1,340 - - 4,021 - - - - - - =

= = 11,521 1,930 1,930 33,276 1,930 1,930 1,635 1,635 1,635 1,635 1,635
7,074 7,074 6,870 12,366 12,366 12,366 12,366 12,366 7,644 7,644 7,644 7,644 7,644
= = - - - 6,008 - - - - - - =

= = - - - - 10,779 - - 10,779 - - 16,434

= 679 348 29,988 626 626 29,988 626 626 29,988 626 626 29,657
7,074 7,753 7,218 42,353 12,992 19,000 53,132 12,992 8,271 48,411 8,271 8,271 53,735
4 6 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 =

4 6 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 =
7,078 74,424 176,905 218,372 189,011 233,323 229,151 189,011 188,941 178,713 138,573 138,573 190,984
64,677 66,940 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 62,758 =
3,019 2,763 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 3,548 185,530
8,274 9,123 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 8,230 =
6,221 7,391 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 6,316 =
82,191 86,217 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 80,852 185,530
240 240 242 242 242 242 242 242 242 242 242 242 582
2,679 2,678 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 2,662 6,388
1,063 1,180 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 1,219 2,926
3,982 4,098 4,123 4,123 4,123 4,123 4,123 4,123 4,123 4,123 4,123 4,123 9,896
14,343 14,798 15,485 15,485 15,485 15,485 15,485 15,485 15,485 15,485 15,485 15,485 =
535 575 214 214 214 214 214 214 214 214 214 214 =
1,209 2,359 1,226 1,226 1,226 1,226 1,226 1,226 1,226 1,226 1,226 1,226 =
(641) 19,130 209 209 209 209 209 209 209 209 209 209 =
32 76 3,542 3,542 3,542 3,542 17,708 14,166 7,083 3,542 3,542 3,542 =
1,565 (78) 1,183 1,183 1,183 1,183 1,183 1,183 1,183 1,183 1,183 1,183 =
2,627 B250] 2,370 2,370 2,370 2,370 2,370 2,370 2,370 2,370 2,370 2,370 =
19,670 42,119 24,228 24,228 24,228 24,228 38,394 34,852 27,769 24,228 24,228 24,228 =
798 7,119 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 2,259 =
6,315 964 154 18 61 - - 31 30 49 49 49 14,406
22,334 2,469 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 5,041 =
37 179 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 =

= 261 77 77 77 77 77 77 77 77 77 77 =

87 464 18 2 7 - - 4 4 6 6 6 1,699
29,571 11,456 7,654 7,502 7,550 7,482 7,482 7,516 7,515 7,536 7,536 7,536 16,105

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Budget Total (Unfav.)
ADA = 157.98
1,338,965 (199,475)
32,686 (4,854)
746,291 (110,827)
2,117,942 (315,156)
20,537 (1,639)
32,602 3,832
4,749 612
10,000 (10,000)
67,888 (7,195)
141,627 (20,560)
5,945 63
39,337 (1,346)
125,618 (1,214)
312,527 (23,057)
122 (10)
122 (10)
2,498,479 (345,419)
670,808 (88,386)
199,232 (27,555)
72,453 (27,246)
92,582 15,808
1,035,077 (127,380)
4,956 4,956
- (3,485)
14,278 (24,086)
4,415 (12,946)
23,649 (35,561)
197,700 13,708
1,018 (2,228)
15,237 (586)
118,350 97,775
62,528 (1,329)
14,712 1,392
8,402 (23,182)
417,947 85,549
18,200 (12,307)
248,400 248,400
46,200 24,075
152,800 77,589
3,700 2,434
200 (830)
29,500 27,198
499,000 366,560

32 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps North Bay
Monthly Cash Flow/ForecastFY24-25

Revised 10/2/24

ADA = 139.16

Subagreement Services

5102
5103
5105
5106
5107

Special Education

Substitute Teacher

Security

Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
Communications
Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5610

Rent

Additional Rent
Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5814
5815

Depreciation

Interest

Total Expenses

T

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees

Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee

SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Year-End
Jul-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Apr-25 May-25

ul oV ec pr- ay- Accruals
111 = 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 2,026 =
= = 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 =
760 (760) 122 14 48 - - 24 24 38 38 38 11,390
871 (760) 2,154 2,047 2,081 2,033 2,033 2,057 2,056 2,071 2,071 2,071 11,390
17 2,447 631 631 631 631 631 631 631 631 631 631 =
= 5,452 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 1,515 =
104 735 294 294 294 294 294 294 294 294 294 294 =
= = 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 =
= 25 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 =
= = 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 =
125 107 160 160 160 160 160 160 160 160 160 160 =
= 79 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 73 =
246 8,845 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 2,732 =
= = 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 =
= 27 392 392 392 392 392 392 392 392 392 392 =
= = 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51 =
= = 221 221 221 221 221 221 221 221 221 221 =
= 25 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 =
= 52 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 =
7,068 = 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 1,481 =
= 286 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 166 =
174 319 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 =
416 431 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 273 =
= 37 36 4 14 - - 7 7 11 11 11 3,341
= = 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 =
= = 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 =
= 3 298 298 298 298 298 298 298 298 298 298 =
= = 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 =
3,943 4,151 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 =
= = 1,582 1,741 1,741 1,810 1,741 1,741 1,790 1,287 1,287 1,287 2,023
102 102 238 429 429 429 429 429 278 278 278 278 499
= 705 199 199 199 199 199 199 199 199 199 199 =
11,703 6,034 8,540 8,858 8,868 8,924 8,854 8,861 8,760 8,261 8,261 8,261 5,863
148,234 158,061 131,722 131,782 131,873 131,812 145,909 142,434 135,248 131,242 131,242 131,242 228,785
(141,156) (83,637) 45,183 86,590 57,137 101,511 83,242 46,577 53,693 47,471 7,331 7,331 (37,800)

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Budget Total (Unfav.)

131,600 111,233
3,500 3,500
- (72)
25,000 13,262
4,800 4,800
164,900 132,723
100 (8,679)
5,400 (15,201)
3,100 (676)
- (93)
400 (70)
- (52)
500 (1,328)
5,100 4,290
14,600 (21,808)
5,400 (1,684)
800 (3,148)
4,900 4,393
100 (2,112)
200 (501)
11,400 (3,051)
75,900 54,018
5,400 5,400
3,700 1,757
21,600 18,608
67,100 63,519
0 -

300 241

100 99
7,600 4,620
- (117)
49,970 1,876
21,179 3,152
- (4,199)
22,600 19,909
275,449 168,883
2,442,021 565,915
56,457 220,497

—1-T Y A— )Y

33 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

N CHARTER
CalOps North Bay MPACT
Monthly Cash Flow/ForecastFY24-25
Revised 10/2/24

ADA = 139.16 Year-End Original Favorable /
Accruals Budget Total (Unfav.)

Aug-24 Sep-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Feb-25 Apr-25 May-25

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (141,156) (83,637) 45,183 86,590 57,137 101,511 83,242 46,577 53,693 47,471 7,331 7,331 (37,800) Cert.

Cash flows from operating activities 61.9% 75.8%
Depreciation/Amortization - - - - - - - - - - - - - 547,931 | ’90 896"
Public Funding Receivables 246,664 102,630 - 33,414 - - 72,418 - - - - - (190,984)
Grants and Contributions Rec. = = - - - - - - - - - - =
Due To/From Related Parties 154,706  (1,142,551) - - - - - - - - - - -
Prepaid Expenses 22,199 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Other Assets = = - - - - - - - - - - =
Accounts Payable (30,964) 21,022 - - - - - - - - - - 228,785
Accrued Expenses (80)  (142,313) - - - - - - - - - - -
Other Liabilities 4,960 1,265 - - - - - - - - - - =
Deferred Revenue - - - (29,362) - - (29,362) - - (29,362) - - (205,531)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Notes Receivable - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Payments on Factoring - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Change in Cash 256,329  (1,243,584) 45,183 90,643 57,137 101,511 126,298 46,577 53,693 18,110 7,331 7,331
Cash, Beginning of Month 2,004,285 2,260,614 1,017,030 1,062,213 1,152,856 1,209,994 1,311,504 1,437,802 1,484,379 1,538,073 1,556,182 1,563,514
Cash, End of Month 2,260,614 1,017,030 1,062,213 1,152,856 1,209,994 1,311,504 1,437,802 1,484,379 1,538,073 1,556,182 1,563,514 1,570,845

Powered by BoardOnTrack 34 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Monterey Bay

Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25

Revised 10/2/24
ADA = 481.18

Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid
8012 Education Protection Account
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes

Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
8291 Title 11, Part A - Teacher Quality

Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education
8550 Mandated Cost
8560 State Lottery
8599 Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue
8660 Interest Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
1200 Pupil Support Salaries
1300 Administrators' Salaries

Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries
2200 Support Salaries
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries

Benefits
3101 STRS
3301 OASDI

3311 Medicare

3401 Health and Welfare
3501 State Unemployment
3601 Workers' Compensation
3901 Other Benefits

Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials
4200 Books and Reference Materials
4302 School Supplies
4305 Software
4310 Office Expense
4311 Business Meals
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment

Jul-24

Aug-24

Sep-24

Nov-24 Dec-24

Apr-25

May-25

Year-End
Accruals

- 170,086 170,151 306,272 306,272 306,272 306272 306,272 210476 210476 210,476 210,476 210,481
- = 24,059 - - 24,059 - - 24,059 - - - 24,059

= = 422,220 281,480 281,480 281,480 281,480 281,480 397,860 198,930 198,930 198,930 198,930

- 170,086 616,431 587,753 587,753 611,812 587,753 587,753 632,394 __ 409,406 409,406 409,406 433,470

o - 3,802 6,844 6,844 6,844 6,844 6,844 5,464 5,464 5,464 5,464 5,464

- - 19,557 - - 58,671 - - - - - - -

= - 3,469 - - 10,408 - - - - - - -

- = 26,829 6,844 6,844 75,923 6,844 6,844 5,464 5,464 5,464 5,464 5,464
24,252 24,252 24,360 43,848 43,848 43,848 43,848 43,848 25,303 25,303 25,303 25,303 25,303
- - - - - 20,973 - - - - - - -

- - - - - - 38,221 - - 38,221 - - 54,920

= 2,327 1,203 54,568 2,165 2,165 54,568 2,165 2,165 54,568 2,165 2,165 53,444
24,252 26,579 25,563 98,416 26,014 66,987 136,637 26,014 27,468 118,092 27,468 27,468 133,667
= 4,111 857 857 857 857 857 857 857 857 857 857 -

- 4,111 857 857 857 857 857 857 857 857 857 857 =
24,252 200,776 669,680 693,870 641,468 755,579 732,091 641,468 666,184 533,818 443,195 443,195 572,600
210,202 204,499 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 -
9,816 8,986 12,267 12,267 12,267 12,267 12,267 12,267 12,267 12,267 12,267 12,267 641,516
26,889 29,394 28,458 28,458 28,458 28,458 28,458 28,458 28,458 28,458 28,458 28,458 -
20,219 24,022 21,840 21,840 21,840 21,840 21,840 21,840 21,840 21,840 21,840 21,840 -
267,126 266,901 279,565 279,565 279,565 279,565 279,565 279,565 279,565 279,565 279,565 279,565 641,516
779 779 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 2,011
8,705 8,706 9,204 9,204 9,204 9,204 9,204 9,204 9,204 9,204 9,204 9,204 22,089
3,457 3,835 4,215 4,215 4,215 4,215 4,215 4,215 4,215 4,215 4,215 4,215 10,117
12,941 13,320 14,257 14,257 14,257 14,257 14,257 14,257 14,257 14,257 14,257 14,257 34,218
26,615 48,094 54,195 54,195 54,195 54,195 54,195 54,195 54,195 54,195 54,195 54,195 -
1,741 1,867 745 745 745 745 745 745 745 745 745 745 -
3,926 7,670 4,288 4,288 4,288 4,288 4,288 4,288 4,288 4,288 4,288 4,288 -
(1,544) 66,060 2,494 2,494 2,494 2,494 2,494 2,494 2,494 2,494 2,494 2,494 -
105 245 11,130 11,130 11,130 11,130 55,651 24,521 22,261 11,130 11,130 11,130 -
6,961 (2,127) 4,140 4,140 4,140 4,140 4,140 4,140 4,140 4,140 4,140 4,140 -
8,539 17,093 8,292 8,292 8,292 8,292 8,292 8,292 8,292 8,292 8,292 8,292 -
66,343 138,902 85,285 85,285 85,285 85,285 129,806 118,676 96,415 85,285 85,285 85,285 =
2,592 23,136 7,811 7,811 7,811 7,811 7,811 7,811 7,811 7,811 7,811 7,811 -
20,525 256 1,297 154 515 - - 274 266 383 383 383 52,067
84,452 10,659 17,430 17,430 17,430 17,430 17,430 17,430 17,430 17,430 17,430 17,430 -
119 590 363 363 363 363 363 363 363 363 363 363 -

- 760 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 -

284 1,499 144 17 57 - - 30 29 22 22 22 5,772
107,972 36,900 27,311 26,041 26,441 25,870 25,870 26,173 26,165 26,295 26,295 26,295 57,839

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Budget Total (Unfav.)
ADA = 560.02
3,399,520 (475,537)
112,004 (15,768)
3,518,552 (495,351)
7,030,076 (986,656)
72,803 (7,459)
45,923 32,305
9,763 4,114
128,489 28,960
502,053 (83,435)
20,752 221
139,445 (8,083)
237,612 (3,942)
899,863 (95,239)
10,286 2,397
10,286 2,397
8,068,713  (1,050,538)
2,365,482 (219,222)
702,557 (80,427)
255,494 (85,371)
326,475 63,833
3,650,007 (321,187)
17,476 17,476
- (11,949)
50,349 (81,191)
15,567 (43,997)
83,392 (119,661)
697,151 60,497
3,591 (7,466)
53,732 (747)
417,340 327,880
204,261 3,567
51,879 5,640
29,628 (78,927)
1,457,582 310,443
61,600 (42,239)
417,600 417,600
39,500 (37,002)
498,900 229,492
14,200 9,861
4,200 782
175,000 167,040
1,211,000 745,534

35 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Monterey Bay
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25

Revised 10/2/24

ADA = 481.18

Subagreement Services

5102
5103
5105
5106
5107

Special Education

Substitute Teacher

Security

Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
Communications
Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5610

Rent

Additional Rent
Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5815

Depreciation

Interest

Total Expenses

T

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees

Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee
Public Relations/Recruitment

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Year-End
Jul-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Apr-25 May-25
ul oV ec pr- ay- Accruals
391 1,780 7,004 7,004 7,004 7,004 7,004 7,004 7,004 7,004 7,004 7,004 =
= = 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 =
2,680 (2,680) 945 112 375 - - 199 194 279 279 279 37,925
3,071 (900) 7,974 7,141 7,404 7,029 7,029 7,228 7,223 7,308 7,308 7,308 37,925
56 3,136 2,183 2,183 2,183 2,183 2,183 2,183 2,183 2,183 2,183 2,183 =
= 18,351 5,238 5,238 5,238 5,238 5,238 5,238 5,238 5,238 5,238 5,238 =
366 4,262 1,016 1,016 1,016 1,016 1,016 1,016 1,016 1,016 1,016 1,016 =
= = 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 =
= 81 154 154 154 154 154 154 154 154 154 154 =
= = 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 =
408 348 552 552 552 552 552 552 552 552 552 552 =
= 256 253 253 253 253 253 253 253 253 253 253 =
830 26,434 9,445 9,445 9,445 9,445 9,445 9,445 9,445 9,445 9,445 9,445 =
= = 2,449 2,449 2,449 2,449 2,449 2,449 2,449 2,449 2,449 2,449 =
= 94 1,356 1,356 1,356 1,356 1,356 1,356 1,356 1,356 1,356 1,356 =
= = 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 175 =
= = 765 765 765 765 765 765 765 765 765 765 =
= 81 234 234 234 234 234 234 234 234 234 234 =
= 175 4,979 4,979 4,979 4,979 4,979 4,979 4,979 4,979 4,979 4,979 =
24,924 = 5,122 5,122 5,122 5,122 5,122 5,122 5,122 5,122 5,122 5,122 =
= 927 573 573 573 573 573 573 573 573 573 573 =
564 1,038 864 864 864 864 864 864 864 864 864 864 =
1,352 1,400 945 945 945 945 945 945 945 945 945 945 =
= 130 277 33 110 - - 58 57 82 82 82 11,123
= = 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 =
= = 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 =
= 18 1,029 1,029 1,029 1,029 1,029 1,029 1,029 1,029 1,029 1,029 =
- = 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 =
13,905 13,490 11,697 11,697 11,697 11,697 11,697 11,697 11,697 11,697 11,697 11,697 =
= = 6,164 5,878 5,878 6,118 5,878 5,878 6,324 4,094 4,094 4,094 6,036
= 2,291 687 687 687 687 687 687 687 687 687 687 =
41,095 19,644 28,265 28,410 28,487 28,618 28,377 28,436 28,283 26,078 26,078 26,078 18,836
499,378 501,376 457,081 455,124 455,864 455,048 499,328 488,760 466,333 453,212 453,212 453,212 790,335
475,126 300,600 212,598 238,746 185,604 300,531 232,763 152,708 199,851 80,606 (10,017) (10,017) (217,734)

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Budget Total (Unfav.)

464,100 391,890
12,400 12,400

- (248)

69,100 28,513
26,300 26,300
571,900 458,854

400 (24,627)

14,400 (56,332)

10,600 (4,184)
600 280

1,400 (219)

- (181)

1,700 (4,574)
15,900 13,117

45,000 (76,719)

10,500 (13,994)

1,900 (11,751)

300 (1,453)

500 (7,148)

300 (2,118)

13,500 (36,464)
224,800 148,654
22,400 22,400
10,000 3,343
76,800 66,557
193,400 181,194

0 (12,033)

100 (105)

200 197
21,800 11,488

- (404)
161,374 17,010
70,301 9,867
76,800 67,642
857,975 501,291
7,890,356 1,462,093

178,357 411,555

—A-TE Y A— T V1T

36 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

N CHARTER
CalOps Monterey Bay MPACT
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY24-25
Revised 10/2/24

ADA = 481.18 Year-End Original Favorable /
Accruals Budget Total (Unfav.)

Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Feb-25 Apr-25 May-25

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (475,126)  (300,600) 212,598 238,746 185,604 300,531 232,763 152,708 199,851 80,606 (10,017) (10,017) (217,734) Cert. Instr.
Cash flows from operating activities 67.4% 80.0%
Depreciation/Amortization - - - - - - - - - - - - - 2,213,386 | (1,550)!
Public Funding Receivables 2,051,172 28,087 - 138,227 - - (781,074) - - - - - (572,600)
Grants and Contributions Rec. = = - - - - - - - - - - =
Due To/From Related Parties 518,040  (1,451,578) - - - - - - - - - - -
Prepaid Expenses 88,642 2,812 - - - - - - - - - - =
Other Assets = = - - - - - - - - - - =
Accounts Payable (113,810) 76,768 - - - - - - - - - - 790,335
Accrued Expenses (14,054)  (407,067) - - - - - - - - - - - I
Other Liabilities 13,218 4,040 - - - - - - - - - - =
Deferred Revenue - - - (52,403) - - (52,403) - - (52,403) - - (366,819)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Notes Receivable - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Payments on Factoring - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Change in Cash 2,068,082 (2,047,537) 212,598 324,571 185,604 300,531  (600,714) 152,708 199,851 28,203 (10,017) (10,017)
Cash, Beginning of Month 2,134,316 4,202,398 2,154,860 2,367,458 2,692,029 2,877,633 3,178,164 2,577,450 2,730,158 2,930,009 2,958,212 2,948,195
Cash, End of Month 4,202,398 2,154,860 2,367,458 2,692,029 2,877,633 3,178,164 2,577,450 2,730,158 2,930,009 2,958,212 2,948,195 2,938,177

Powered by BoardOnTrack 37 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Central Coast

Monthly Cash Flow/ForecastFY24-25

Revised 10/2/24
ADA = 139.16

Revenues
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid
8012 Education Protection Account
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes

Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
8291 Title 11, Part A - Teacher Quality

Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education
8550 Mandated Cost
8560 State Lottery
8599 Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue
8660 Interest Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
1200 Pupil Support Salaries
1300 Administrators' Salaries

Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries
2200 Support Salaries
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries

Benefits
3101 STRS
3301 OASDI

3311 Medicare

3401 Health and Welfare
3501 State Unemployment
3601 Workers' Compensation
3901 Other Benefits

Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials
4200 Books and Reference Materials
4302 School Supplies
4305 Software
4310 Office Expense
4311 Business Meals
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment

Jul-24

Aug-24

Sep-24

Nov-24 Dec-24 Feb-25

Apr-25

May-25

Year-End
Accruals

42,845 40,783 43,302 77,943 77,943 77,943 77,943 77,943 72,014 72,014 72,014 72,014 72,013
= = 6,958 - - 6,958 - - 6,958 - - - 6,958

= = 102,624 68,416 68,416 68,416 68,416 68,416 140,348 70,174 70,174 70,174 70,174
42,845 40,783 152,883 146,359 146,359 153,317 146,359 146,359 219,321 142,188 142,188 142,188 149,145
= = 933 1,680 1,680 1,680 1,680 1,680 1,913 1,913 1,913 1,913 1,913

= = 5,771 - - 17,313 - - - - - - =

= = 1,012 - - 3,036 - - - - - - =

= = 7,716 1,680 1,680 22,029 1,680 1,680 1,913 1,913 1,913 1,913 1,913
5,839 5,839 5,980 10,763 10,763 10,763 10,763 10,763 9,919 9,919 9,919 9,919 9,919
= = - - - 5,073 - - - - - - =

= = - - - - 9,382 - - 9,382 - - 19,227

560 560 348 12,820 626 626 12,820 626 626 12,820 626 626 12,608
6,399 6,399 6,327 23,583 11,389 16,462 32,965 11,389 10,545 32,121 10,545 10,545 41,753
= 1,489 877 877 877 877 877 877 877 877 877 877 =

= 1,489 877 877 877 877 877 877 877 877 877 877 =
49,244 48,671 167,804 172,499 160,305 192,685 181,881 160,305 232,655 177,099 155,523 155,523 192,812
48,506 43,463 61,892 61,892 61,892 61,892 61,892 61,892 61,892 61,892 61,892 61,892 =
2,265 2,072 3,499 3,499 3,499 3,499 3,499 3,499 3,499 3,499 3,499 3,499 182,969
6,204 6,710 8,117 8,117 8,117 8,117 8,117 8,117 8,117 8,117 8,117 8,117 =
4,666 5,543 6,229 6,229 6,229 6,229 6,229 6,229 6,229 6,229 6,229 6,229 =
61,641 57,788 79,736 79,736 79,736 79,736 79,736 79,736 79,736 79,736 79,736 79,736 182,969
180 180 239 239 239 239 239 239 239 239 239 239 574
2,009 2,009 2,625 2,625 2,625 2,625 2,625 2,625 2,625 2,625 2,625 2,625 6,300
798 885 1,202 1,202 1,202 1,202 1,202 1,202 1,202 1,202 1,202 1,202 2,886
2,987 3,074 4,066 4,066 4,066 4,066 4,066 4,066 4,066 4,066 4,066 4,066 9,759
10,756 11,097 15,919 15,919 15,919 15,919 15,919 15,919 15,919 15,919 15,919 15,919 =
402 431 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 =
906 1,770 1,259 1,259 1,259 1,259 1,259 1,259 1,259 1,259 1,259 1,259 =
(300) 16,352 203 203 203 203 203 203 203 203 203 203 =
24 56 3,494 3,494 3,494 3,494 17,469 13,975 6,987 3,494 3,494 3,494 =
1,181 (65) 1,216 1,216 1,216 1,216 1,216 1,216 1,216 1,216 1,216 1,216 =
1,971 3,944 2,435 2,435 2,435 2,435 2,435 2,435 2,435 2,435 2,435 2,435 =
14,940 33,585 24,744 24,744 24,744 24,744 38,719 35,225 28,238 24,744 24,744 24,744 =
598 5,340 2,228 2,228 2,228 2,228 2,228 2,228 2,228 2,228 2,228 2,228 =
4,737 61 325 39 129 - - 72 70 134 134 134 15,984
19,216 2,465 4,971 4,971 4,971 4,971 4,971 4,971 4,971 4,971 4,971 4,971 =
28 122 104 104 104 104 104 104 104 104 104 104 =

= 191 76 76 76 76 76 76 76 76 76 76 =

65 346 36 4 14 - - 8 8 15 15 15 1,746
24,644 8,525 7,739 7,421 7,521 7,378 7,378 7,458 7,456 7,527 7,527 7,527 17,730

Powered by BoardOnTrack

G CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Forecast Total[ (Unfav.)
ADA = 137.47
876,343 370
27,493 339
843,821 21,929
1,747,657 22,637
17,871 1,027
14,751 8,333
2,946 1,102
35,568 10,462
123,238 (2,171)
5,019 54
34,229 3,761
55,649 645
218,135 2,289
10,521 (264)
10,521 (264)
2,011,881 35,123
600,197 (110,687)
178,261 (44,032)
64,827 (29,254)
82,837 10,337
926,121 (173,635)
4,434 4,434
- (3,324)
12,775 (23,794)
3,950 (12,642)
21,159 (35,325)
176,889 (4,156)
911 (2,100)
13,633 (1,636)
105,892 87,811
56,204 (6,763)
13,163 (112)
7,518 (22,750)
374,211 50,293
17,300 (10,916)
93,200 93,200
3,400 (18,420)
114,900 43,507
4,300 3,115
1,000 51
25,100 22,830
259,200 133,367

38 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CalOps Central Coast
Monthly Cash Flow/ForecastFY24-25

Revised 10/2/24

ADA = 139.16

Subagreement Services

5102
5103
5105
5106
5107

Special Education

Substitute Teacher

Security

Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5516
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Miscellaneous Expense
Communications
Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5610

Rent

Additional Rent
Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5806
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5814
5815

Depreciation

Interest

Total Expenses

T

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Special Activities/Field Trips
Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees

Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee

SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Year-End
Jul-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Apr-25 May-25

ul oV ec pr- ay- Accruals
94 1,018 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 1,998 =
= = 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 =
640 (640) 221 26 88 - - 49 a7 91 91 91 10,871
734 378 2,226 2,031 2,092 2,005 2,005 2,054 2,052 2,096 2,096 2,096 10,871
13 1,956 623 623 623 623 623 623 623 623 623 623 =
= 4,321 1,494 1,494 1,494 1,494 1,494 1,494 1,494 1,494 1,494 1,494 =
88 559 290 290 290 290 290 290 290 290 290 290 =
= = 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 =
= 18 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 44 =
= 16 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 =
94 80 157 157 157 157 157 157 157 157 157 157 =
= 59 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 72 =
195 7,009 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 2,694 =
= = 699 699 699 699 699 699 699 699 699 699 =
= 22 387 387 387 387 387 387 387 387 387 387 =
= = 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 =
= = 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 218 =
= 19 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 =
= 41 1,420 1,420 1,420 1,420 1,420 1,420 1,420 1,420 1,420 1,420 =
5,952 = 1,461 1,461 1,461 1,461 1,461 1,461 1,461 1,461 1,461 1,461 =
= 214 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 163 =
130 239 246 246 246 246 246 246 246 246 246 246 =
312 323 270 270 270 270 270 270 270 270 270 270 =
= 31 65 8 26 - - 14 14 27 27 27 3,194
= = 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 =
= = 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 =
21,139 5 294 294 294 294 294 294 294 294 294 294 =
= = 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 =
3,320 3,113 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 =
= = 1,529 1,464 1,464 1,533 1,464 1,464 2,193 1,422 1,422 1,422 2,328
84 84 207 373 373 373 373 373 355 355 355 355 537
= 529 196 196 196 196 196 196 196 196 196 196 =
30,937 4,538 8,449 8,492 8,510 8,554 8,484 8,499 9,209 8,451 8,451 8,451 6,059
136,078 114,938 131,074 130,605 130,784 130,597 144,503 141,152 134,872 130,735 130,735 130,735 227,388
(86,834) (66,267) 36,730 41,894 29,521 62,087 37,378 19,153 97,783 46,364 24,788 24,788 (34,577)

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Forecast Total| (Unfav.)

91,100 70,012
5,800 5,800
- (72)
16,500 4,924
3,600 3,600
117,000 84,265
3,100 (5,097)
4,200 (15,061)
2,500 (1,044)
100 9
300 (157)
- (68)
400 (1,348)
4,300 3,520
14,900 (19,244)
2,000 (4,986)
900 (2,989)
4,700 4,200
100 (2,081)
100 (586)
7,800 (6,441)
92,700 72,139
4,700 4,700
2,300 452
18,100 15,267
43,400 40,069
0 (3,432)

700 642
- (1)
6,100 (17,980)
- (115)
48,000 1,567
17,477 (226)
- (4,199)
23,500 21,013
256,977 129,893
1,977,368 163,172
34,514 198,295

— 71 M— L TT

39 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

N CHARTER
CalOps Central Coast PACT
Monthly Cash Flow/ForecastFY24-25
Revised 10/2/24

ADA = 139.16 Year-End Original Favorable /
Accruals Forecast Total[ (Unfav.)

Aug-24 Sep-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Feb-25 Apr-25 May-25

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (86,834) (66,267) 36,730 41,894 29,521 62,087 37,378 19,153 97,783 46,364 24,788 24,788 (34,577) Cert.

Cash flows from operating activities 67.5% 76.2%
Depreciation/Amortization - - - - - - - - - - - - - 553,293 | ’78 593"
Public Funding Receivables 83,847 = - 26,242 - - 372,758 - - - - - (192,812)
Grants and Contributions Rec. = 250 - - - - - - - - - - =
Due To/From Related Parties 118,483 (476,601) - - - - - - - - - - -
Prepaid Expenses 20,040 671 - - - - - - - - - - =
Other Assets = = - - - - - - - - - - =
Accounts Payable (23,605) 76,458 - - - - - - - - - - 227,388
Accrued Expenses 849,845 (92,497) - - - - - - - - - - - | 1982 ]
Other Liabilities = 2,062 - - - - - - - - - - =
Deferred Revenue = = - (12,194) - - (12,194) - - (12,194) - - (85,358)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Notes Receivable - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Payments on Factoring - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Change in Cash 961,776 (555,924) 36,730 55,942 29,521 62,087 397,942 19,153 97,783 34,170 24,788 24,788
Cash, Beginning of Month 480,337 1,442,113 886,189 922,919 978,861 1,008,382 1,070,469 1,468,411 1,487,564 1,585,348 1,619,517 1,644,305
Cash, End of Month 1,442,113 886,189 922,919 978,861 1,008,382 1,070,469 1468411 1,487,564 1,585,348 1,619,517 1,644,305 1,669,093

Powered by BoardOnTrack 40 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Southern California
Budget vs Actual
For the period ended August 31, 2024

Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue
Economic Protection Account Funding
In Lieu of Property Taxes
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
Title 11, Part A - Teacher Quality
Title V, Part B - Charter School Grants
Federal - Prior Year Adjustments
Total Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement
State - State Lottery
State - Other State Revenue
Total Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue
Total Other Local Revenue
Total Revenue
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries
Total Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries
Classified Support Salaries
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries
Total Classified Salaries
Benefits
State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions
Medicare certificated positions
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions
Other Benefits, certificated positions
Total Benefits
Books & Supplies
Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials
Books and Other Reference Materials
School Supplies
Software
Office Expense
Business Meals
Noncapitalized Equipment
Total Books & Supplies
Subagreement Services
Special Education
Substitute Teacher
Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services
Total Subagreement Services
Professional/Consulting Services
IT
Audit and Tax

Current Period

Current Year

Total Annual

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance FY25 Original Budget
$ 859,632 $ 889,677 $(30,045) $1,719,264 $ 889,677 $ 829,587 $17,786,476
0 0 0 0 0 0 983,929
2,754,285 2,641,314 112,971 2,754,285 2,641,314 112,971 44,004,370
3,613,917 3,530,991 82,926 4,473,549 3,530,991 942,558 62,774,775
0 31,990 (31,990) 0 31,990 (31,990) 639,554
0 0 0 0 0 0 772,825
0 0 0 0 0 0 138,384
0 0 0 0 0 o] 61,655
(2,097) 0 (2,097) 0 0 0 0
(2,097) 31,990 (34,087) 0 31,990 (31,990) 1,612,418
211,886 220,608 (8,722) 423,772 220,608 203,164 4,410,409
0 0 0 0 0 0 177,172
0 0 0 0 0 0 1,224,991
20,332 12,299 8,033 40,664 12,299 28,365 2,995,982
232,218 232,907 (689) 464,436 232,907 231,529 8,808,554
7,669 5,366 2,303 7,669 10,733 (3,064) 64,395
7,669 5,366 2,303 7,669 10,733 (3,064) 64,395
3,851,707 3,801,254 50,453 4,945,654 3,806,621 1,139,033 73,260,142
1,930,193 1,738,806 191,388 3,838,175 3,477,612 360,563 20,865,670
81,570 563,380 (481,810) 170,680 563,380 (392,699) 6,197,179
268,249 187,807 80,441 512,318 375,613 136,704 2,253,683
218,043 239,983 (21,940) 401,568 479,967 (78,399) 2,879,798
2,498,055 2,729,976 (231,921) 4,922,741 4,896,572 26,169 32,196,330
0 10,705 (10,705) 0 21,410 (21,410) 154,153
7,068 0 7,068 14,137 0 14,137 0
79,022 30,842 48,180 158,043 61,684 96,359 444,123
34,811 9,536 25,276 66,190 19,072 47,118 137,319
120,901 51,083 69,819 238,370 102,166 136,204 735,595
436,539 521,425 (84,887) 859,657 935,245 (75,588) 6,149,499
16,949 2,639 14,310 32,749 5,279 27,471 31,671
69,622 40,176 29,446 105,266 72,211 33,053 473,965
226,466 306,637 (80,171) 553,208 613,275 (60,067) 3,679,650
2,231 11,932 (9,701) 3,185 23,863 (20,678) 238,630
(2,423) 38,790 (41,213) 43,872 69,722 (25,849) 457,620
197,089 22,152 174,937 274,603 39,818 234,784 261,347
946,473 943,751 2,721 1,872,540 1,759,413 113,126 11,292,382
210,006 50,950 159,056 233,532 101,900 131,632 611,400
0 313,784 (313,784) 0 627,567 (627,566) 3,765,400
5,719 1,037 4,682 192,027 1,037 190,990 126,900
154,979 397,091 (242,112) 959,031 794,183 164,848 4,765,100
5,614 11,775 (6,161) 8,250 23,550 (15,300) 141,300
7,516 3,242 4,274 7,890 6,483 1,407 38,900
13,607 14,432 (825) 16,180 14,433 1,747 1,766,400
397,441 792,311 (394,870) 1,416,910 1,569,153 (152,242) 11,215,400
32,319 375,509 (343,189) 35,772 751,016 (715,245) 4,506,100
0 10,183 (10,184) 0 20,367 (20,366) 122,200
(23,640) 5,658 (29,298) 0 5,658 (5,658) 692,500
0 27,308 (27,308) 0 54,617 (54,617) 327,700
8,679 418,658 (409,979) 35,772 831,658 (795,886) 5,648,500
3,080 196,467 (193,387) 223,518 392,933 (169,415) 2,357,600
0 0 0 0 0 0 177,600
Powered by BoardOnTrack 41 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Legal
Professional Development
General Consulting
Special Activities
Bank Charges
Printing
Other Taxes and Fees
Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee
District Oversight Fee
SELPA Fees
Public Relations
Total Professional/Consulting Services
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent
Additional Rent
Equipment Leases
Other Leases
Repairs and Maintenance
Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Utilities
Janitorial/Trash Removal
Communications
Postage and Shipping
Total Operations & Housekeeping
Depreciation
Depreciation Expense
Total Depreciation

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance FY25 Original Budget
8,417 19,900 (11,483) 8,416 39,800 (31,384) 238,800
13,416 68,767 (55,351) 18,540 137,534 (118,994) 825,200
12,714 110,041 (97,327) 24,986 220,083 (195,097) 1,320,500
19,821 1,767 18,054 19,957 1,766 18,190 216,179
7 350 (343) 7 700 (692) 4,200
0 150 (150) 15 300 (285) 1,800
27,096 6,341 20,755 27,659 12,684 14,976 76,100
(769,220) 0 (769,220) 0 0 0 0
122,440 122,101 340 245,088 244,200 887 1,465,203
0 35,309 (35,310) 0 35,310 (35,310) 627,747
3,060 0 3,060 6,120 0 6,121 0
20,799 85,809 (65,009) 20,799 171,617 (150,818) 1,029,700
(538,370) 647,002 (1,185,371) 595,105 1,256,927 (661,821) 8,340,629
28,641 34,308 (5,668) 56,405 68,616 (12,213) 411,700
17,880 12,108 5,772 20,616 24,217 (3,600) 145,300
2,277 1,417 860 4,168 2,833 1,335 17,000
(5,106) 13,450 (18,557) 0 26,900 (26,900) 161,400
737 950 (212) 1,033 1,900 (868) 11,400
44,429 62,233 (17,805) 82,222 124,466 (42,246) 746,800
69,136 23,475 45,661 70,955 46,950 24,005 281,700
169,024 10,817 158,207 169,023 21,634 147,390 129,800
21,803 10,300 11,503 33,761 20,600 13,161 123,600
225 2,150 (1,925) 442 4,300 (3,857) 25,800
2,031 1,666 365 3,508 3,333 174 20,000
4,979 2,934 2,046 8,678 5,867 2,811 35,200
5,434 12,358 (6,925) 6,760 24,716 (17,956) 148,300
272,632 63,700 208,932 293,127 127,400 165,728 764,400
181 200 (19) 362 400 (39) 2,400
181 200 (19) 362 400 (39) 2,400
3,750,421 5,708,914 (1,958,493) 9,457,149 10,668,155 (1,211,007) 70,942,436
101,286 (4,511,495)
4,110,811 8,723,592
$4,212,097 $4,212,097
Powered by BoardOnTrack 42 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM
Central Valley
Budget vs Actual
For the period ended August 31, 2024

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance FY25 Original Budget
Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue $442,068 $398,812 $43,256 $442,068 $398,812 $43,256 $7,799,332
Economic Protection Account Funding 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,002,510
State Aid - Prior Year (7,190) 0 (7,190) (7,190) 0 (7,190) 0
In Lieu of Property Taxes 0 29,255 (29,255) 0 29,255 (29,255) 487,782
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit 434,878 428,067 6,811 434,878 428,067 6,811 11,289,624
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA 0 5,261 (5,261) 0 5,261 (5,261) 105,250
Title |, Part A - Basic Low Income 0 0 0 0 0 0 143,239
Title Il, Part A - Teacher Quality 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,752
Title V, Part B - Charter School Grants 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,187
Total Federal Revenue 0 5,261 (5,261) 0 5,261 (5,261) 282,428
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602 34,673 36,276 (1,602) 69,346 36,276 33,071 725,808
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0 0 0 0 0 0 28,252
State - State Lottery 0 0 0 0 0 0 201,593
State - Other State Revenue 3,328 2,024 1,303 3,328 2,024 1,303 516,136
Total Other State Revenue 38,001 38,300 (299) 72,674 38,300 34,374 1,471,789
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue 28 0 28 54 Y 54 Y
Total Other Local Revenue 28 0 28 54 () 54 0
Total Revenue 472,907 471,628 1,279 507,606 471,628 35,978 13,043,841
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 338,108 285,388 52,720 661,495 570,776 90,720 3,424,653
Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends 13,827 92,467 (78,640) 28,932 92,466 (63,535) 1,017,134
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 45,680 30,824 14,856 87,048 61,649 25,399 369,894
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 36,957 39,388 (2,431) 68,063 78,776 (10,713) 472,657
Total Certificated Salaries 434,572 448,067 (13,495) 845,538 803,667 41,871 5,284,338
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries 0 1,757 (1,757) 0 3,514 (3,514) 25,301
Classified Support Salaries 1,198 0 1,198 2,396 0 2,396 0
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 13,393 5,062 8,331 26,787 10,125 16,663 72,894
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 5,901 1,565 4,335 11,219 3,130 8,088 22,538
Total Classified Salaries 20,492 8,384 12,107 40,402 16,769 23,633 120,733
Benefits
State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 73,990 85,581 (11,590) 145,706 153,500 (7,795) 1,009,308
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 2,873 433 2,439 5,551 867 4,685 5,198
Medicare certificated positions 11,800 6,594 5,207 17,842 11,852 5,990 77,791
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 94,655 50,934 43,721 91,766 101,867 (10,102) 611,207
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions 376 11,893 (11,516) 537 23,786 (23,248) 237,853
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions (401) 6,366 (6,769) 7,436 11,443 (4,007) 75,109
Other Benefits, certificated positions 26,297 3,636 22,662 39,436 6,535 32,901 42,895
Total Benefits 209,590 165,437 44,154 308,274 309,850 (1,576) 2,059,361
Books & Supplies
Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 35,594 7,084 28,511 39,582 14,167 25,415 85,000
Books and Other Reference Materials 0 51,450 (51,450) 0 102,900 (102,900) 617,400
School Supplies 371 177 193 31,891 177 31,713 9,600
Software 28,137 61,200 (33,062) 140,910 122,400 18,511 734,400
Office Expense 890 1,600 (711) 1,073 3,200 (2,127) 19,200
Business Meals 1,335 483 852 1,335 967 368 5,799
Noncapitalized Equipment 2,306 8,971 (6,665) 2,743 8,971 (6,228) 486,101
Total Books & Supplies 68,633 130,965 (62,332) 217,534 252,782 (35,248) 1,957,500
Subagreement Services
Special Education 642 70,617 (69,975) 642 141,233 (140,592) 847,400
Substitute Teacher 0 1,691 (1,691) 0 3,384 (3,383) 20,300
Other Educational Consultants (3,920) 14,639 (18,559) 0 14,638 (14,639) 793,200
Instructional Services 0 2,025 (2,025) 0 4,050 (4,050) 24,300
Total Subagreement Services (3,278) 88,972 (92,250) 642 163,305 (162,664) 1,685,200
Professional/Consulting Services
T 0 46,075 (46,075) 36,456 92,150 (55,694) 552,900
Audit and Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0 62,400
Legal 1,427 650 777 1,426 1,300 127 7,800
Professional Development 1,595 9,192 (7,597) 2,464 18,383 (15,920) 110,300
General Consulting 2,155 14,501 (12,346) 4,235 29,004 (24,768) 174,020
Special Activities 185 518 (333) 207 517 (311) 28,039
Bank Charges 0 91 (92) 0 184 (183) 1,100
Printing 0 25 (25) 0 50 (50) 300
Other Taxes and Fees 29 675 (646) 29 1,350 (1,321) 8,100
Management Fee 20,752 21,740 (987) 41,090 43,479 (2,389) 260,877
District Oversight Fee 0 4,281 (4,280) 0 4,281 (4,281) 112,896
SELPA Fees 501 0 501 1,002 0 1,002 0
Public Relations 3,526 11,325 (7,800) 3,525 22,650 (19,125) 135,900
Total Professional/Consulting Services 30,170 109,073 (78,903) 90,434 213,348 (122,913) 1,454,632
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent 0 683 (684) 0 1,366 (1,366) 8,200
Additional Rent 134 933 (799) 134 1,867 (1,733) 11,200
Equipment Leases 0 209 (208) 0 417 (416) 2,500
Other Leases 0 1,341 (1,342) 0 2,683 (2,684) 16,100
Repairs and Maintenance 125 34 92 125 67 59 400
Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases 259 3,200 (2,941) 259 6,400 (6,140) 38,400
Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense 11,068 41 11,027 11,154 83 11,070 500
Dues & Memberships 27,368 1,625 25,743 27,368 3,250 24,118 19,500
Insurance 3,687 1,242 2,444 4,223 2,483 1,740 14,900
Utilities 0 50 (50) 0 100 (100) 600
Janitorial/Trash Removal 254 100 155 255 200 55 1,200
Communications 535 200 335 1,162 400 762 2,400
Postage and Shipping 394 2,250 (1,856) 395 4,500 (4,106) 27,000
Total Operations & Housekeeping 43,306 5,508 37,798 44,557 11,016 33,539 66,100
Total Expenses 803,744 959,606 (155,862) 1,547,640 1,777,137 (229,498) 12,666,264
Change in Net Assets (330,837) (1,040,034)
Net Assets, Beginning of Period 2,048,882 2,758,079
Net Assets, End of Period $1,718,045 $1,718,045

Powered by BoardOnTrack 43 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Northern California
Budget vs Actual
For the period ended August 31, 2024

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget
Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue $769,844 $ 940,832 $(170,988) $769,844 $ 940,832 $(170,988) $12,762,207
Economic Protection Account Funding 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,406,835
In Lieu of Property Taxes 0 175,183 (175,183) 0 175,183 (175,183) 2,920,439
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit 769,844 1,116,015 (346,171) 769,844 1,116,015 (346,171) 22,089,481
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA 0 11,300 (11,300) 0 11,300 (11,300) 226,057
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 0 0 0 0 0 0 236,916
Title 11, Part A - Teacher Quality 0 0 0 0 0 0 45,289
Title V, Part B - Charter School Grants 0 0 0 0 0 0 18,901
Total Federal Revenue 0 11,300 (11,300) 0 11,300 (11,300) 527,163
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602 74,812 77,927 (3,115) 149,624 77,927 71,697 1,558,911
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0 0 0 0 0 0 62,039
State - State Lottery 0 0 0 0 0 0 432,987
State - Other State Revenue 7,179 4,347 2,832 7,179 4,347 2,832 927,812
Total Other State Revenue 81,991 82,274 (283) 156,803 82,274 74,529 2,981,749
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue 19,971 2,680 17,291 19,971 5,360 14,611 32,160
School Fundraising 0 163 (163) 0 163 (163) 3,259
Total Other Local Revenue 19,971 2,843 17,128 19,971 5,523 14,448 35,419
Total Revenue 871,806 1,212,432 (340,626) 946,618 1,215,112 (268,494) 25,633,812
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 692,515 614,908 77,608 1,371,628 1,229,815 141,812 7,378,892
Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends 29,036 199,232 (170,197) 60,754 199,233 (138,478) 2,191,557
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 95,585 66,416 29,170 182,458 132,831 49,627 796,988
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 77,609 84,867 (7,259) 142,931 169,734 (26,803) 1,018,406
Total Certificated Salaries 894,745 965,423 (70,678) 1,757,771 1,731,613 26,158 11,385,843
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries 0 3,786 (3,785) 0 7,572 (7,571) 54,514
Classified Support Salaries 2,516 0 2,515 5,032 0 5,031 0
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 28,126 10,906 17,220 56,253 21,814 34,439 157,059
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 12,391 3,373 9,018 23,559 6,744 16,815 48,561
Total Classified Salaries 43,033 18,065 24,968 84,844 36,130 48,714 260,134
Benefits
State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 155,379 184,396 (29,017) 305,981 330,738 (24,758) 2,174,696
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 6,033 933 5,100 11,656 1,867 9,790 11,200
Medicare certificated positions 24,780 14,207 10,572 37,467 25,537 11,931 167,612
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 203,972 108,488 95,486 198,228 216,975 (18,748) 1,301,850
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions 791 11,931 (11,141) 1,128 23,863 (22,735) 238,630
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions 857 13,718 (12,861) 16,473 24,656 (8,184) 161,832
Other Benefits, certificated positions 55,224 7,834 47,390 82,814 14,081 68,733 92,422
Total Benefits 447,036 341,507 105,529 653,747 637,717 16,029 4,148,242
Books & Supplies
Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 74,748 18,533 56,215 83,121 37,067 46,055 222,400
Books and Other Reference Materials 0 144,984 (144,983) 0 289,967 (289,967) 1,739,800
School Supplies 1,304 4,714 (3,411) 67,725 4,714 63,011 14,900
Software 44,225 140,192 (95,966) 285,787 280,383 5,404 1,682,300
Office Expense 2,391 4,541 (2,151) 4,332 9,084 (4,752) 54,500
Business Meals 3,209 1,225 1,983 3,209 2,450 759 14,700
Noncapitalized Equipment 4,843 107,762 (102,918) 5,759 107,762 (102,003) 340,600
Total Books & Supplies 130,720 421,951 (291,231) 449,933 731,427 (281,493) 4,069,200
Subagreement Services
Special Education 6,133 144,200 (138,067) 6,133 288,400 (282,267) 1,730,400
Substitute Teacher 0 3,225 (3,225) 0 6,450 (6,450) 38,700
Security 103 9 95 205 16 189 100
Other Educational Consultants (8,360) 67,897 (76,257) 0 67,897 (67,897) 214,600
Instructional Services 0 4,383 (4,384) 0 8,767 (8,767) 52,600
Total Subagreement Services (2,124) 219,714 (221,838) 6,338 371,530 (365,192) 2,036,400
Professional/Consulting Services
IT 0 62,708 (62,708) 77,748 125,417 (47,668) 752,500
Audit and Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0 57,700
Legal 3,826 4,467 (641) 3,826 8,933 (5,108) 53,600
Professional Development 3,351 20,975 (17,624) 5,175 41,950 (36,775) 251,700
General Consulting 4,525 37,533 (33,008) 8,893 75,067 (66,173) 450,400
Special Activities 79,844 0 79,844 79,844 0 79,843 0
Bank Charges 1 167 (166) 1 333 (332) 2,000
Printing 0 50 (50) 0 100 (100) 600
Other Taxes and Fees 61 6,150 (6,089) 61 12,300 (12,239) 73,800
Management Fee 43,580 42,723 857 86,953 85,446 1,507 512,677

Powered by BoardOnTrack 44 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

District Oversight Fee
SELPA Fees
Public Relations
Total Professional/Consulting Services
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent
Additional Rent
Equipment Leases
Other Leases
Repairs and Maintenance
Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Utilities
Janitorial/Trash Removal
Communications
Postage and Shipping
Total Operations & Housekeeping
Depreciation
Depreciation Expense
Total Depreciation

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget
0 11,160 (11,160) 0 11,160 (11,160) 220,894
1,080 0 1,080 2,160 0 2,160 0
7,403 22,600 (15,197) 7,403 45,200 (37,797) 271,200
143,671 208,533 (64,862) 272,064 405,906 (133,842) 2,647,071
9,833 2,583 7,249 16,154 5,167 10,987 31,000
(821) 600 (1,420) 479 1,200 (721) 7,200
0 284 (283) 0 566 (566) 3,400
0 6,583 (6,584) 0 13,167 (13,167) 79,000
263 975 (712) 263 1,950 (1,688) 11,700
9,275 11,025 (1,750) 16,896 22,050 (5,155) 132,300
22,180 5,925 16,255 22,360 11,850 10,511 71,100
61,701 3,783 57,918 61,701 7,567 54,134 45,400
6,898 3,075 3,823 8,042 6,150 1,892 36,900
620 217 403 958 433 525 2,600
1,511 1,008 503 1,512 2,017 (505) 12,100
2,198 984 1,214 3,514 1,966 1,548 11,800
2,764 4,566 (1,802) 5,356 9,134 (3,778) 54,800
97,872 19,558 78,314 103,443 39,117 64,327 234,700
4,671 5,450 (780) 9,341 10,900 (1,559) 65,400
4,671 5,450 (780) 9,341 10,900 (1,559) 65,400
1,768,899 2,211,226 (442,328) 3,354,377 3,986,390 (632,013) 24,979,290
(897,093) (2,407,759)
(318,393) 1,192,273
$(1,215,486) $(1,215,486)
Powered by BoardOnTrack 45 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

North Bay
Budget vs Actual
For the period ended August 31, 2024

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget
Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue $ 66,665 $64,574 $2,091 $ 66,665 $64,574 $2,091 $ 1,338,965
Economic Protection Account Funding 0 0 0 0 0 0 32,686
In Lieu of Property Taxes 0 43,270 (43,270) 0 43,270 (43,270) 746,291
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit 66,665 107,844 (41,179) 66,665 107,844 (41,179) 2,117,942
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA 0 1,027 (1,027) 0 1,027 (1,027) 20,538
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 0 0 0 0 0 0 32,602
Title 11, Part A - Teacher Quality 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,749
Title V, Part B - Charter School Grants 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,000
Total Federal Revenue 0 1,027 (1,027) 0 1,027 (1,027) 67,889
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602 7,074 7,079 (5) 14,148 7,079 7,069 141,627
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,944
State - State Lottery 0 0 0 0 0 0 39,337
State - Other State Revenue 679 408 271 679 408 271 125,618
Total Other State Revenue 7,753 7,487 266 14,827 7,487 7,340 312,526
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue 6 11 (5) 10 21 (11) 122
Total Other Local Revenue 6 11 (5) 10 21 (11) 122
Total Revenue 74,424 116,369 (41,945) 81,502 116,379 (34,877) 2,498,479
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 66,940 55,901 11,039 131,617 111,801 19,816 670,808
Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends 2,763 18,112 (15,348) 5,783 18,112 (12,330) 199,233
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 9,123 6,038 3,084 17,396 12,076 5,321 72,453
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 7,391 7,715 (324) 13,612 15,430 (1,818) 92,583
Total Certificated Salaries 86,217 87,766 (1,549) 168,408 157,419 10,989 1,035,077
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries 0 344 (344) 0 689 (688) 4,955
Classified Support Salaries 240 0 240 480 0 479 0
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2,678 991 1,687 5,357 1,983 3,374 14,279
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 1,180 307 873 2,244 613 1,631 4,414
Total Classified Salaries 4,098 1,642 2,456 8,081 3,285 4,796 23,648
Benefits
State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 14,798 16,763 (1,965) 29,140 30,067 (927) 197,700
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 575 85 490 1,110 170 940 1,018
Medicare certificated positions 2,359 1,292 1,068 3,568 2,321 1,247 15,237
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 19,130 9,862 9,267 18,489 19,725 (1,236) 118,350
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions 76 3,127 (3,051) 107 6,253 (6,146) 62,528
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions (78) 1,247 (1,325) 1,488 2,242 (754) 14,712
Other Benefits, certificated positions 5,259 712 4,547 7,886 1,280 6,607 8,402
Total Benefits 42,119 33,088 9,031 61,788 62,058 (269) 417,947
Books & Supplies
Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 7,119 1,516 5,602 7,917 3,033 4,883 18,200
Books and Other Reference Materials 0 20,700 (20,700) 0 41,400 (41,400) 248,400
School Supplies 964 299 666 7,280 299 6,981 46,200
Software 2,469 12,734 (10,264) 24,802 25,466 (664) 152,800
Office Expense 179 308 (130) 216 617 (401) 3,700
Business Meals 261 17 244 261 33 227 200
Noncapitalized Equipment 464 190 274 551 191 361 29,500
Total Books & Supplies 11,456 35,764 (24,308) 41,027 71,039 (30,013) 499,000
Subagreement Services
Special Education 0 10,967 (10,967) 111 21,934 (21,822) 131,600
Substitute Teacher 0 292 (291) 0 583 (584) 3,500
Other Educational Consultants (760) 161 (922) 0 162 (161) 25,000
Instructional Services 0 400 (400) 0 800 (800) 4,800
Total Subagreement Services (760) 11,820 (12,580) 111 23,479 (23,367) 164,900
Professional/Consulting Services
IT 0 6,325 (6,325) 7,068 12,650 (5,582) 75,900
Audit and Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,400
Legal 286 309 (23) 285 616 (332) 3,700
Professional Development 319 1,800 (1,481) 493 3,600 (3,107) 21,600
General Consulting 431 5,591 (5,161) 847 11,184 (10,336) 67,100
Special Activities 37 0 38 38 0 37 0
Bank Charges 0 25 (25) 0 50 (50) 300
Printing 0 9 (8) 0 16 (16) 100
Other Taxes and Fees 3 633 (631) 3 1,267 (1,264) 7,600
Management Fee 4,151 4,164 (14) 8,093 8,328 (235) 49,970
District Oversight Fee 0 1,079 (1,078) 0 1,079 (1,078) 21,179
SELPA Fees 102 0 102 204 0 204 0

Powered by BoardOnTrack 46 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Public Relations
Total Professional/Consulting Services
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent
Additional Rent
Equipment Leases
Other Leases
Repairs and Maintenance
Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Janitorial/Trash Removal
Communications
Postage and Shipping
Total Operations & Housekeeping

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

705 1,883 (1,178) 705 3,766 (3,062) 22,600

6,034 21,818 (15,784) 17,736 42,556 (24,821) 275,449

0 450 (450) 0 900 (900) 5,400

27 67 (40) 28 134 (106) 800

0 408 (408) 0 816 (817) 4,900

0 8 (8) 0 17 (16) 100

25 17 8 25 33 (9) 200

52 950 (898) 53 1,900 (1,848) 11,400

2,447 8 2,439 2,464 17 2,448 100

5,452 450 5,002 5,452 900 4,552 5,400

735 259 476 839 517 322 3,100

25 33 (8) 25 66 (42) 400

107 42 65 232 84 149 500

79 425 (346) 79 850 (771) 5,100

8,845 1,217 7,628 9,091 2,434 6,658 14,600

158,061 194,065 (36,004) 306,295 364,170 (57,875) 2,442,021
(83,637) (224,793)
501,897 643,053
$ 418,260 $ 418,260

Powered by BoardOnTrack 47 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM
Monterey Bay
Budget vs Actual
For the period ended August 31, 2024

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget
Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue $170,086 $169,973 $113 $170,086 $169,973 $113 $ 3,399,520
Economic Protection Account Funding 0 0 0 0 0 0 112,004
In Lieu of Property Taxes 0 211,111 (211,111) 0 211,111 (211,111) 3,518,552
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit 170,086 381,084 (210,998) 170,086 381,084 (210,998) 7,030,076
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA 0 3,640 (3,640) 0 3,640 (3,640) 72,803
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 0 0 0 0 0 0 45,923
Title I, Part A - Teacher Quality 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,763
Total Federal Revenue 0 3,640 (3,640) 0 3,640 (3,640) 128,489
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602 24,252 25,102 (850) 48,504 25,102 23,402 502,053
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,752
State - State Lottery 0 0 0 0 0 0 139,445
State - Other State Revenue 2,327 1,400 927 2,327 1,400 927 237,612
Total Other State Revenue 26,579 26,502 77 50,831 26,502 24,329 899,862
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue 4,111 857 3,254 4,111 1,715 2,397 10,286
Total Other Local Revenue 4,111 857 3,254 4,111 1,715 2,397 10,286
Total Revenue 200,776 412,083 (211,307) 225,028 412,941 (187,912) 8,068,713
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 204,499 197,124 7,376 414,701 394,247 20,454 2,365,482
Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends 8,986 63,868 (54,883) 18,803 63,869 (45,066) 702,557
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 29,394 21,291 8,103 56,283 42,582 13,701 255,494
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 24,022 27,207 (3,184) 44,240 54,413 (10,172) 326,474
Total Certificated Salaries 266,901 309,490 (42,588) 534,027 555,111 (21,083) 3,650,007
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries 0 1,213 (1,214) 0 2,427 (2,427) 17,476
Classified Support Salaries 779 0 779 1,558 0 1,557 0
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 8,706 3,497 5,209 17,411 6,993 10,419 50,349
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 3,835 1,081 2,754 7,292 2,162 5,130 15,567
Total Classified Salaries 13,320 5,791 7,528 26,261 11,582 14,679 83,392
Benefits
State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 48,094 59,112 (11,018) 94,709 106,026 (11,318) 697,152
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 1,867 300 1,568 3,608 598 3,010 3,590
Medicare certificated positions 7,670 4,554 3,115 11,596 8,187 3,410 53,732
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 66,060 34,778 31,282 64,516 69,556 (5,041) 417,340
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions 245 10,213 (9,968) 350 20,426 (20,077) 204,261
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions (2,127) 4,398 (6,525) 4,833 7,905 (3,071) 51,879
Other Benefits, certificated positions 17,093 2,511 14,582 25,633 4,514 21,119 29,628
Total Benefits 138,902 115,866 23,036 205,245 217,212 (11,968) 1,457,582
Books & Supplies
Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 23,136 5,134 18,003 25,728 10,266 15,462 61,600
Books and Other Reference Materials 0 34,800 (34,800) 0 69,600 (69,600) 417,600
School Supplies 256 569 (314) 20,782 570 20,212 39,500
Software 10,659 41,575 (30,916) 95,110 83,150 11,960 498,900
Office Expense 589 1,183 (594) 708 2,366 (1,658) 14,200
Business Meals 760 350 409 760 700 59 4,200
Noncapitalized Equipment 1,499 2,523 (1,023) 1,782 2,523 (740) 175,000
Total Books & Supplies 36,899 86,134 (49,235) 144,870 169,175 (24,305) 1,211,000
Subagreement Services
Special Education 1,780 38,675 (36,895) 2,172 77,350 (75,178) 464,100
Substitute Teacher 0 1,033 (1,033) 0 2,066 (2,067) 12,400
Other Educational Consultants (2,680) 996 (3,676) 0 996 (996) 69,100
Instructional Services 0 2,192 (2,192) 0 4,384 (4,383) 26,300
Total Subagreement Services (900) 42,896 (43,796) 2,172 84,796 (82,624) 571,900
Professional/Consulting Services
IT 0 18,733 (18,733) 24,924 37,466 (12,543) 224,800
Audit and Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,400
Legal 927 833 93 927 1,667 (739) 10,000
Professional Development 1,038 6,400 (5,362) 1,602 12,800 (11,198) 76,800
General Consulting 1,400 16,117 (14,716) 2,753 32,233 (29,481) 193,400
Special Activities 130 0 129 129 0 129 0
Bank Charges 0 8 (8) 0 17 (16) 100
Printing 0 17 (17) 0 33 (34) 200
Other Taxes and Fees 18 1,817 (1,797) 19 3,634 (3,614) 21,800
Management Fee 13,490 13,448 41 27,393 26,896 498 161,374
District Oversight Fee 0 3,810 (3,811) 0 3,810 (3,811) 70,301
SELPA Fees 350 0 350 700 0 700 0
Public Relations 2,291 6,400 (4,109) 2,292 12,800 (10,509) 76,800
Total Professional/Consulting Services 19,644 67,583 (47,940) 60,739 131,356 (70,618) 857,975

Powered by BoardOnTrack 48 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent
Additional Rent
Equipment Leases
Other Leases
Repairs and Maintenance

Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases

Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Utilities
Janitorial/Trash Removal
Communications
Postage and Shipping
Total Operations & Housekeeping

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period

0 875 (875) 0 1,750 (1,750) 10,500

94 159 (64) 94 317 (223) 1,900

0 25 (25) 0 50 (50) 300

0 41 (42) 83 (83) 500

81 25 57 81 50 31 300

175 1,125 (949) 175 2,250 (2,075) 13,500

3,136 34 3,103 3,192 67 3,126 400

18,351 1,200 17,150 18,350 2,400 15,950 14,400

4,262 883 3,379 4,630 1,767 2,863 10,600

0 50 (50) 0 100 (100) 600

81 117 (35) 81 233 (152) 1,400

348 141 206 755 283 472 1,700

256 1,325 (1,069) 257 2,650 (2,394) 15,900

26,434 3,750 22,684 27,265 7,500 19,765 45,000

501,375 632,635 (131,260) 1,000,754 1,178,982 (178,229) 7,890,356
(300,599) (775,725)
(1,007,825) (532,699)
$ (1,308,424) $ (1,308,424)

Powered by BoardOnTrack 49 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM
Central Coast

Budget vs Actual
For the period ended August 31, 2024

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget
Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue $ 40,783 $43,816 $(3,033) $ 83,628 $43,816 $39,812 $ 876,343
Economic Protection Account Funding 0 0 0 0 0 0 27,494
In Lieu of Property Taxes 0 50,629 (50,629) 0 50,629 (50,629) 843,820
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit 40,783 94,445 (53,662) 83,628 94,445 (10,817) 1,747,657
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA 0 893 (893) 0 893 (893) 17,871
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 0 0 0 0 0 0 14,751
Title I, Part A - Teacher Quality 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,946
Total Federal Revenue 0 893 (893) 0 893 (893) 35,568
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602 5,839 6,162 (323) 11,678 6,162 5,516 123,238
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,019
State - State Lottery 0 0 0 0 0 0 34,229
State - Other State Revenue 560 344 217 1,120 344 777 55,649
Total Other State Revenue 6,399 6,506 (107) 12,798 6,506 6,293 218,135
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue 1,489 876 613 1,489 1,753 (265) 10,521
Total Other Local Revenue 1,489 876 613 1,489 1,753 (265) 10,521
Total Revenue 48,671 102,720 (54,049) 97,915 103,597 (5,682) 2,011,881
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 43,463 50,016 (6,554) 91,969 100,033 (8,064) 600,197
Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends 2,072 16,206 (14,133) 4,337 16,205 (11,868) 178,261
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 6,710 5,402 1,308 12,915 10,805 2,110 64,826
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 5,543 6,903 (1,360) 10,209 13,806 (3,597) 82,837
Total Certificated Salaries 57,788 78,527 (20,739) 119,430 140,849 (21,419) 926,121
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries 0 308 (308) 0 616 (616) 4,434
Classified Support Salaries 180 0 180 359 0 359 0
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2,009 887 1,122 4,018 1,774 2,244 12,775
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 885 275 610 1,683 549 1,134 3,950
Total Classified Salaries 3,074 1,470 1,604 6,060 2,939 3,121 21,159
Benefits
State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 11,097 14,998 (3,901) 21,853 26,902 (5,049) 176,890
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 431 76 355 833 152 681 911
Medicare certificated positions 1,770 1,156 614 2,676 2,077 599 13,633
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 16,352 8,824 7,528 16,052 17,649 (1,597) 105,892
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions 56 2,810 (2,754) 81 5,620 (5,539) 56,204
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions (65) 1,116 (1,181) 1,115 2,005 (890) 13,163
Other Benefits, certificated positions 3,944 637 3,307 5,915 1,146 4,769 7,518
Total Benefits 33,585 29,617 3,968 48,525 55,551 (7,026) 374,211
Books & Supplies
Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 5,340 1,442 3,897 5,937 2,883 3,054 17,300
Books and Other Reference Materials 0 7,767 (7,766) 0 15,534 (15,533) 93,200
School Supplies 61 40 21 4,798 40 4,758 3,400
Software 2,465 9,575 (7,110) 21,682 19,150 2,531 114,900
Office Expense 122 358 (236) 150 716 (567) 4,300
Business Meals 191 84 107 190 167 24 1,000
Noncapitalized Equipment 346 297 48 412 298 114 25,100
Total Books & Supplies 8,525 19,563 (11,039) 33,169 38,788 (5,619) 259,200
Subagreement Services
Special Education 1,018 7,592 (6,573) 1,111 15,183 (14,072) 91,100
Substitute Teacher 0 483 (484) 0 967 (967) 5,800
Other Educational Consultants (640) 196 (835) 0 195 (195) 16,500
Instructional Services 0 300 (300) 0 600 (600) 3,600
Total Subagreement Services 378 8,571 (8,192) 1,111 16,945 (15,834) 117,000
Professional/Consulting Services
IT 0 7,725 (7,725) 5,952 15,450 (9,498) 92,700
Audit and Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,700
Legal 214 192 22 214 384 (170) 2,300
Professional Development 239 1,508 (1,269) 370 3,016 (2,647) 18,100
General Consulting 323 3,617 (3,293) 635 7,234 (6,598) 43,400
Special Activities 31 0 31 31 0 31 0
Bank Charges 0 58 (59) 0 116 (116) 700
Other Taxes and Fees 5 508 (504) 21,144 1,017 20,126 6,100
Management Fee 3,113 4,000 (887) 6,433 8,000 (1,566) 48,000
District Oversight Fee 0 945 (944) 0 945 (945) 17,476
SELPA Fees 84 0 84 168 0 168 0
Public Relations 529 1,958 (1,430) 529 3,916 (3,388) 23,500
Total Professional/Consulting Services 4,538 20,511 (15,974) 35,476 40,078 (4,603) 256,976

Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases

Powered by BoardOnTrack 50 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Rent

Additional Rent
Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Repairs and Maintenance

Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases

Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Utilities
Janitorial/Trash Removal
Miscellaneous Expense
Communications
Postage and Shipping
Total Operations & Housekeeping

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period

0 167 (166) 0 334 (333) 2,000

22 75 (53) 22 150 (127) 900

0 391 (391) 0 783 (784) 4,701

0 9 (9) 0 17 (16) 99

19 8 11 19 16 2 100

41 650 (608) 41 1,300 (1,258) 7,800

1,956 258 1,698 1,969 517 1,452 3,100

4,321 350 3,971 4,322 700 3,622 4,200

559 209 350 645 417 229 2,500

0 8 (8) 0 16 (17) 100

18 25 (7) 19 50 (31) 300

16 0 15 15 0 15 0

80 33 47 175 67 108 400

59 359 (299) 59 717 (658) 4,300

7,009 1,242 5,767 7,204 2,484 4,720 14,900

114,938 160,151 (45,213) 251,016 298,934 (47,918) 1,977,367
(66,267) (153,101)
11,970 98,803
$ (54,297) $(54,297)

Powered by BoardOnTrack 51 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

California Online Public Schools
Statement of Financial Position
August 31, 2024

Assets

Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Public Funding Receivables
Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Long-term Assets
Property & Equipment, Net
Right-of-Use Asset, Net
Deposits
Total Long-term Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Deferred Revenue
Operating Lease Liability, Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities
Operating Lease Liability, Net of Current Portion
Total Long-term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Assets, End of Period
Liabilities & Net Assets

Southern California

Central Valley

Northern California

North Bay

Monterey Bay

Central Coast

Total

$ 8,567,031 $ 4,933,587 $ 4,643,101 $1,017,030 $2,154,860 $ 886,189 $ 22,201,798
(6,121,165) 0 0 (76,302) 0 43,940 (6,153,527)
1,660,989 257,832 3,476,070 46,334 400,304 33,423 5,874,953
9,941,866 (1,297,864) (5,169,805) 68,269 (2,871,939) (670,526) 0
214,396 21,647 75,682 5,094 15,152 3,619 335,590
14,263,117 3,915,202 3,025,048 1,060,425 (301,623) 296,645 22,258,814
19,513 0 79,397 0 0 0 98,910
265,335 34,236 89,870 8,559 25,677 4,279 427,956
20,287 100 0 0 0 0 20,387
305,135 34,336 169,267 8,559 25,677 4,279 547,253
$ 14,568,252 $ 3,949,538 $ 3,194,315 $ 1,068,984 $ (275,946) $300,924  $22,806,067
$2,702,228 $96,314 $ 207,407 $18,298 $67,913 $74,414 $3,166,573
(2,475,622) 391,570 839,263 186,594 200,703 38,355 (819,135)
9,845,865 1,707,005 3,267,045 436,681 736,408 237,876 16,230,880
248,755 32,097 84,255 8,024 24,074 4,013 401,218
10,321,226 2,226,986 4,397,970 649,597 1,029,098 354,658 18,979,536
34,929 4,507 11,831 1,127 3,379 563 56,336
34,929 4,507 11,831 1,127 3,379 563 56,336
10,356,155 2,231,493 4,409,801 650,724 1,032,477 355,221 19,035,872
4,212,097 1,718,045 (1,215,486) 418,260 (1,308,424) (54,297) 3,770,195
$ 14,568,252 $ 3,949,538 $ 3,194,315 $ 1,068,984 $ (275,946) $300,924  $ 22,806,067
Powered by BoardOnTrack 52 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

California Online Public Schools
Statement of Cash Flows
For the period ended August 31, 2024

Southern California Central Valley  Northern California North Bay Monterey Bay Central Coast Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activites
Change in Net Assets $101,286 $(330,837) $ (897,093) $(83,637) $ (300,599) $ (66,267) $(1,577,147)
Adjustments
Depreciation 181 0 4,671 0 0 0 4,852
Adjustments 181 0 4,671 0 0 0 4,852
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets
Public Funding Receivables 2,491,572 2,484,946 0 102,630 28,087 0 5,107,235
Grants, Contributions & Pledges Receivable 83,310 0 1,787 0 0 250 85,346
Due from Related Parties 380,989 854,278 1,835,463 (1,142,551) (1,451,578) (476,601) 0
Prepaid Expenses 45,979 15,902 22,205 0 2,812 671 87,571
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets 3,001,850 3,355,126 1,859,455 (1,039,921) (1,420,679) (475,680) 5,280,152
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Accounts Payable 2,782,603 109,937 236,015 21,022 76,768 76,458 3,302,802
Accrued Expenses (9,649,398) (1,562,640) (1,222,082) (142,313) (407,067) (92,497) (13,075,997)
Deferred Revenue 40,511 29,703 13,420 1,265 4,040 2,062 91,001
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities (6,826,284) (1,423,000) (972,647) (120,026) (326,259) (13,977) (9,682,194)
Total Cash Flows from Operating Activites (3,722,967) 1,601,289 (5,614) (1,243,584) (2,047,537) (555,924) (5,974,337)
Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (3,722,967) 1,601,289 (5,614) (1,243,584) (2,047,537) (555,924) (5,974,337)
Cash & Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Period 12,289,998 3,332,298 4,648,715 2,260,614 4,202,398 1,442,113 28,176,135
Cash & Cash Equivalents, End of Period $ 8,567,031 $ 4,933,587 $ 4,643,101 $ 1,017,030 $ 2,154,860 $ 886,189 $ 22,201,798
Powered by BoardOnTrack 53 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Southern California
Accounts Payable Aging
08/31/2024

1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days

Over 90 Days

Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 S S 571,108 S S - 571,108
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016509 08/23/2024 5,340 - 5,340
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 1,525 - 1,525
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 6,471 - 6,471
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 8,710 - 8,710
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 9,583 - 9,583
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 10,118 - 10,118
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 13,700 - 13,700
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 17,705 - 17,705
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 18,519 - 18,519
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 21,229 - 21,229
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 22,447 - 22,447
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 23,847 - 23,847
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 28,542 - 28,542
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 45,833 - 45,833
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 53,498 - 53,498
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 54,935 - 54,935
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 63,688 - 63,688
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 73,778 - 73,778
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 82,403 - 82,403
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 98,640 - 98,640
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 127,050 - 127,050
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 154,895 - 154,895
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 206,329 - 206,329
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 223,013 - 223,013
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 254,750 - 254,750
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 329,610 - 329,610
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 531,306 - 531,306
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - (344,167) - - - (344,167)
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - (12,176) - - - (12,176)
Powered by BoardOnTrack 54 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Southern California
Accounts Payable Aging

08/31/2024
1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days
Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Total Outstanding Invoices S - $§ 2,702,228 S - S - S - $ 2,702,228

Powered by BoardOnTrack 55 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Central Valley
Accounts Payable Aging
08/31/2024
1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days

Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 S - S 2936 S - S - S - S 2,936
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 88,102 - - - 88,102
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 25,685 - - - 25,685
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 36,980 - - - 36,980
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 3,954 - - - 3,954
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - (58,333) - - - (58,333)
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - (3,010) - - - (3,010)
Total Outstanding Invoices S - S 96,314 $ - S - S - S 96,314

Powered by BoardOnTrack 56 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Northern California
Accounts Payable Aging

08/31/2024
1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days
Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 S - S 6,261 §$ - S - S - S 6,261
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 187,890 - - - 187,890
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 54,777 - - - 54,777
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 78,866 - - - 78,866
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 8,433 - - - 8,433
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - (122,500) - - - (122,500)
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - (6,320) - - - (6,320)
Total Outstanding Invoices S - S 207,407 S - S - S - S 207,407
Powered by BoardOnTrack 57 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

North Bay
Accounts Payable Aging
08/31/2024
1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days

Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 S - S 569 S - S - S - S 569
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 17,081 - - - 17,081
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 4,980 - - - 4,980
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 7,170 - - - 7,170
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 767 - - - 767
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - (11,667) - - - (11,667)
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - (602) - - - (602)
Total Outstanding Invoices S - S 18,298 $ - S - S - S 18,298

Powered by BoardOnTrack 58 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Monterey Bay
Accounts Payable Aging
08/31/2024
1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days

Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 S - S 2,007 S - S - S - S 2,007
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 60,233 - - - 60,233
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 17,560 - - - 17,560
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 25,282 - - - 25,282
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 - 2,703 - - - 2,703
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - (37,917) - - - (37,917)
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 - (1,956) - - - (1,956)
Total Outstanding Invoices S - S 67,913 $ - S - S - S 67,913

Powered by BoardOnTrack 59 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Central Coast
Accounts Payable Aging
08/31/2024

1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days

Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 S S 17,346 S S - S 17,346
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 479 - 479
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 646 - 646
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 4,193 - 4,193
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 6,038 - 6,038
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538 08/24/2024 14,384 - 14,384
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 25 - 25
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 107 - 107
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 250 - 250
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 288 - 288
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 350 - 350
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 564 - 564
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 600 - 600
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 683 - 683
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 729 - 729
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 924 - 924
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 1,444 - 1,444
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 1,512 - 1,512
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 1,800 - 1,800
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 1,826 - 1,826
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 2,166 - 2,166
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 2,520 - 2,520
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 2,550 - 2,550
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 6,325 - 6,325
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 7,200 - 7,200
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016533 08/24/2024 8,666 - 8,666
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 (8,750) - (8,750)
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000016538CM 08/24/2024 (451) - (451)
Total Outstanding Invoices S S 74,414 $ S - S 74,414
Powered by BoardOnTrack 60 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Southern California
Check Register
For the period ended July 31, 2024

Check Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

Number

12258 Charter Impact Business Mgmt Svcs - 07/24 07/03/2024 207,526.00
12259 Pearson Virtual Schools USA Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials - 05/24  07/03/2024 2,741,169.75
12260 Aeries Software Software - 07/01/24 - 09/30/24 07/09/2024 19,331.24
12261 Houghton Mifflin Company Curriculum Supplies 07/09/2024 39,875.00
12262 ParentSquare, Inc. Software - 07/01/24 - 06/30/25 07/09/2024 41,620.50
12263 Starfish Signs & Graphics Repair Svcs - 06/18/24 07/11/2024 2,463.28
12264 Amy Phillips Reimb - Mileage - 06/26/24 07/18/2024 99.16
12265 Ashley Leu Reimb - Mileage - 06/26/24 07/18/2024 31.49
12266 Branche Jones Consulting Svcs - 06/24 07/18/2024 4,000.00
12267 California Charter Schools Association Membership Dues through 06/30/25 07/18/2024 136,229.50
12268 Carrot Fertility Inc Carrot Admin Fee - 08/01/24 - 08/30/24 07/18/2024 3,790.80
12269 CE Mechanical Inc Maintenance Svcs - 07/24 07/18/2024 295.00
12270 Class Technologies Inc License (115.25) - 05/24 07/18/2024 21,731.83
12271 Classwork Co DBA Classkick License (1) - 07/01/24 - 06/30/25 07/18/2024 26,320.93
12272 Concur Technologies Inc License (1) - 07/01/24 - 07/31/24 07/18/2024 9,494.12
12273 Corodata Shredding Inc Shredding Svcs - 06/11/24 07/18/2024 39.00
12274 Cox Business Communication Svcs - 07/01/24 - 07/31/24 07/18/2024 1,291.62
12275 Crown Facility Solutions Inc Janitorial Svcs - 07/24 07/18/2024 1,296.00
12276 Department of Justice Fingerprint Svcs - 06/24 07/18/2024 320.00
12277 Easy Envelopes Office Supplies 07/18/2024 1,554.00
12278 Epic Creations Inc License (4225) - 08/01/24 - 07/31/25 07/18/2024 50,700.00
12279 Eric Armin Inc School Supplies 07/18/2024 90,577.36
12280 Every Special Child LLC SpEd Svcs - 05/24 07/18/2024 15,345.00
12281 FeldCare Connects SpEd Svcs - 06/24 07/18/2024 650.00
12282 Felipe Hull Reimb - Mileage - 06/26/24 07/18/2024 148.07
12283 Gympass US LLC License - 06/28/24 - 07/27/24 07/18/2024 8,427.79
12284 Hai Le Reimb - Travel - 06/26/24 07/18/2024 75.35
12285 Hazel Eng Reimb - Mileage - 06/26/24 07/18/2024 85.09
12286 Heritage Schools Inc SpEd Svcs 07/18/2024 16,830.00
12287 Hiddleson Listening, Language, and Speech Ceni SpEd Svcs - 06/24 07/18/2024 3,102.00
12288 Jostens Central Completion Certificate 07/18/2024 157.75
12289 Kimberly Benumof Reimb - Mileage - 06/26/24 07/18/2024 44,22
12290 LaChelle Carter Reimb - Mileage - 06/26/24 07/18/2024 147.40
12291 Language Line Services SpEd Svcs 07/18/2024 903.54
12292 Law Offices of Michelle Won Legal Svcs - 06/24 07/18/2024 880.00
12293 Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr LLP Legal Svcs - 06/24 07/18/2024 11,815.00
12294 Liminex Inc. License (1858) - 08/31/24 - 06/30/25 07/18/2024 8,769.76
12295 Marshall Cavendish Corporation School Supplies 07/18/2024 315,777.30
12296 Michelle Castillo Reimb - Travel - 06/26/24 07/18/2024 682.39
12297 Nearpod LLC License - 07/13/24 - 07/12/25 07/18/2024 92,100.00
12298 Netrix License (23) - 1 Year 07/18/2024 3,080.00
12299 Niche.com Inc. License - 07/01/24 - 06/30/25 07/18/2024 6,400.00
12300 Purchase Power Postage 07/18/2024 1,322.89
12301 Salesforce, Inc. License (5) - 08/01/24 - 07/31/25 07/18/2024 26,832.00
12302 School Services of California Inc. Consulting Svcs - 05/24 07/18/2024 650.00
12303 Streamable Learning Inc License (1) - 2024 - 2025 07/18/2024 1,000.00
12304 T-Mobile Communication Svcs - 05/21/24 - 06/20/24 07/18/2024 722.35
12305 T-Mobile Communication Svcs - 05/21/24 - 06/20/24 MKV 07/18/2024 3,940.00
12306 Tamara Hurwitz Reimb - Mileage - 06/26/24 07/18/2024 55.61
12307 Taylor Moreno Reimb - Travel - 06/26/24 07/18/2024 222.25
12308 Travis Folsom Reimb - Mileage - 06/26/24 07/18/2024 138.02
12309 UPS Shipping Svcs - 06/25/24 07/18/2024 91.34
12310 Zoom Video Communications Inc Communication Svcs - 06/01/24 - 06/30/24 07/18/2024 500.10
12311 Adapted Childs Play LLC SpEd Svcs - 06/24 07/26/2024 338.88
12312 AT&T Communication Svcs - 06/07/24 - 07/06/24 07/26/2024 530.70
12313 Broadcast Made Easy License 07/26/2024 10,500.00
12314 Charter Schools Development Center Consulting Svcs 07/26/2024 2,800.00
12315 Commerce Bank - Commercial Cards Late Payment Fee - 05/28/24 07/26/2024 29.00
12316 Corodata Records Management Inc. Record Storage - 06/01/24 - 06/30/24 07/26/2024 276.67

Powered by BoardOnTrack

61 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Southern California
Check Register
For the period ended July 31, 2024

Check Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

Number

12317 Corodata Shredding Inc Shredding Svcs - 06/24/24 07/26/2024 39.00
12318 DeltaMath Solutions Inc. License (1) - SY 2024-2025 07/26/2024 7,452.00
12319 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. Admin Psych Svcs - 06/24 07/26/2024 2,880.00
12320 Every Special Child LLC SpEd Svcs - 05/24 07/26/2024 12,285.00
12321 FeldCare Connects SpEd Svcs - 06/24 07/26/2024 625.00
12322 Headstand Consulting Svcs - 07/24 Retainer 07/26/2024 18,000.40
12323 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 05/24 07/26/2024 68,426.70
12324 Philadelphia Insurance Companies Insurance - 07/24 07/26/2024 16,423.77
12325 PHMG License - 07/15/24 - 08/14/24 07/26/2024 620.00
12326 Salesforce, Inc. License (25) - 08/01/24 - 07/31/25 07/26/2024 30,000.00
12327 Scribbles Software Handling Fees - 06/24 07/26/2024 18.46
12328 SMWD Utility Svcs - 04/24 - 07/24 07/26/2024 216.59
12329 Software MSP LLC License (301) 07/26/2024 31,200.00
12330 The Hartford Workers Compensation - 07/01/24 - 07/01/25 07/26/2024 74,359.90
12331 UPS Postage - 06/22/24 07/26/2024 4.58
12332 US Bank Equipment Finance Equipment Rental - 07/08/24 - 08/06/24 07/26/2024 1,050.53
12333 Zoom Video Communications Inc Communication Svcs - 07/17/24 - 07/17/24 07/26/2024 4,977.00
12334 Ability Centered Educational Services License (6) 07/31/2024 450.00
12335 Capturing Kids Hearts License (3) 07/31/2024 12,000.00
12336 Clever Inc. License (1) - 07/18/24 - 07/17/25 07/31/2024 1,200.00
12337 Cornerstone Educational Solutions SpEd Svcs - 10/23 - 03/24 07/31/2024 13,159.35
12338 Crown Facility Solutions Inc Janitorial Svcs - 07/24 07/31/2024 175.73
12339 Every Special Child LLC SpEd Svcs - 06/24 07/31/2024 1,620.00
12340 MIND Education License (42) - 07/01/24 - 06/30/25 07/31/2024 36,090.00
12341 Molly Brown Reimb - Mailing Supplies - 07/19/24 - 07/22/24 07/31/2024 6.50
12342 PC Connection Sales Corp Cust.MagicKeyBrd iPaidAir (1) & Cust.Apple Pencil Pro( 07/31/2024 6,193.80
12343 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LLC Postage Meter Lease - 08/20/24 - 11/19/24 07/31/2024 841.28
12344 School Services of California Inc. Consulting Svcs - 06/24 07/31/2024 650.00
12345 Software MSP LLC License (1) 07/31/2024 84,117.00
12346 UPS Late Payment Fee 07/31/2024 2.54
ACH Brandastic, Inc. Marketing - 06/24 07/03/2024 21,000.00
ACH InterPres Corporation Rent - 08/24 07/22/2024 30,499.23
ACH ADT Security Services Alarm Monitoring - 07/26/24 - 08/25/24 07/11/2024 37.28
VOID Pearson Virtual Schools USA Benefits - Administration - 05/24 06/13/2024 VOID
VOID Purchase Power Postage 06/17/2024 VOID
VOID Jostens Graduation Supplies 07/17/2024 VOID
VOID Modesto Centre Plaza Facilities Rental - 05/13/24 - 05/17/24 07/12/2024 VOID
VOID Brandastic, Inc. Marketing - 06/24 07/03/2024 VOID

Total Disbursements $

Powered by BoardOnTrack

4,411,748.69

62 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Central Valley
Check Register
For the period ended July 31, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
40079 Jostens Graduation Supplies 07/18/2024 S 191.74
40080 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 06/24 07/26/2024 2,042.81
40081 Cornerstone Educational Solutions SpEd Svcs - 10/27/23 07/31/2024 1,968.12
Total Disbursements _$ 4,202.67
Powered by BoardOnTrack 63 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Northern California

Check Register

For the period ended July 31, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
60224 Pearson Virtual Schools USA Tax - 05/24 07/03/2024 S 544,626.82
60225 Alhambra Drinking Water - 06/24 07/18/2024 48.96
60226 City Signs Signs 07/18/2024 861.13
60227 Easy Envelopes Office Supplies 07/18/2024 1,554.00
60228 Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr LLP Legal Svcs - 06/24 07/18/2024 1,357.50
60229 PG&E Utility Svcs - 05/29/24 - 06/26/24 07/18/2024 7.84
60230 Sean and Annette Tisdale Reimb - SpEd Svcs - 05/01/24 07/18/2024 1,149.77
60231 AT&T Communication Svcs - 06/07/24 - 07/06/24 07/26/2024 1,074.31
60232 Jostens School Supplies 07/26/2024 107.97
60233 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 05/24 07/26/2024 14,445.06
60234 Purchase Power Postage 07/26/2024 1,102.78
60235 ADT Security Services Alarm Monitoring - 07/30/24 - 08/29/24 07/31/2024 102.21
ACH Modesto Irrigation District Utility Svcs 07/25/2024 338.38
VOID Modesto Centre Plaza Facilities Rental - 05/13/24 - 05/17/24 07/12/2024 VOID
Total Disbursements $ 566,776.73

Powered by BoardOnTrack

64 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

North Bay
Check Register
For the period ended July 31, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

30048 Law Offices of Young, Minney & CcLegal Svcs - 06/24 07/18/2024 S 70.00

30049 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 06/24 07/26/2024 2,273.75
Total Disbursements $ 2,343.75

Powered by BoardOnTrack

65 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

North Bay
Check Register
For the period ended July 31, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

Powered by BoardOnTrack 66 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Monterey Bay
Check Register
For the period ended July 31, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
20064 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 05/24 07/26/2024 S 6,670.38
Total Disbursements _$ 6,670.38

Powered by BoardOnTrack

67 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Central Coast
Check Register
For the period ended July 31, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

70047 Jostens Graduation Supplies 07/18/2024 S 57.27

70048 Cuyama Joint Unified School District Property Tax Overage & Oversight Fee 07/31/2024 21,138.97
Total Disbursements _$ 21,196.24

Powered by BoardOnTrack 68 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Southern California
Check Register

For the period ended August 31, 2024

Check Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

Number

12347 Charter Impact Business Mgmt Svcs - 08/24 08/02/2024 207,526.00
12348 A-1 Self Storage Storage Rental - 08/24 - 07/25 08/08/2024 14,220.00
12349 Branche Jones Consulting Svcs - 07/24 08/08/2024 4,000.00
12350 Community Therapy Services SpEd Svcs - 05/24 08/08/2024 18,352.50
12351 Effectual Educational Consulting Services SpEd Svcs - 05/24 08/08/2024 42,136.00
12352 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 05/24 08/08/2024 235,775.56
12353 Expatiate Communications SpEd Svcs - 05/24 08/08/2024 37.50
12354 FeldCare Connects SpEd Svcs - 07/24 08/08/2024 150.00
12355 Gympass US LLC Employee Benefits - 07/28/24 - 08/27/24 08/08/2024 8,793.50
12356 Jessica Kaminski Curriculum/Textbooks 08/08/2024 13,868.00
12357 Netrix IT Svcs 08/08/2024 3,080.00
12358 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 06/24 08/08/2024 155,456.25
12359 PC Connection Sales Corp Noncap Equipment 08/08/2024 2,849.06
12360 Software MSP LLC Software - 1 Year 08/08/2024 64,500.00
12361 Specialized Therapy Services Inc SpEd Svcs - 05/24 08/08/2024 4,596.45
12362 Stanford Sierra Youth & Families Consulting Svcs - 06/24 08/08/2024 1,540.00
12363 Tina Pisciotta Reimb - Travel - SpEd - 07/04/24 - 07/07/24 08/08/2024 2,007.76
12364 TinyEye Therapy Services SpEd Svcs 08/08/2024 52.90
12365 UPS Shipping Svcs 08/08/2024 27.07
12366 Zoom Video Communications Inc Communication Svcs - 07/24 08/08/2024 430.92
12367 Jose Alameida Reimb - Travel - 06/20/24 08/14/2024 134.04
12368 Carrot Fertility Inc Carrot Admin Fee - 09/01/24 - 09/30/24 08/15/2024 3,790.80
12369 Concur Technologies Inc License - 08/01/24 - 08/31/24 08/15/2024 9,494.12
12370 County of Orange Assessment - 07/19/24 08/15/2024 26,837.52
12371 Cox Business Communication Svcs - 08/01/24 - 08/31/24 08/15/2024 1,291.62
12372 Crown Facility Solutions Inc Janitorial Svcs - 08/24 08/15/2024 1,296.00
12373 Elevation Solutions Consulting Svcs 08/15/2024 17,550.00
12374 Incident 1Q, LLC License (4) - 10/09/24 - 10/08/25 08/15/2024 35,482.72
12375 Law Offices of Michelle Won Legal Svcs - 07/24 08/15/2024 962.50
12376 Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr LLP Legal Svcs - 07/24 08/15/2024 13,302.50
12377 Niche.com Inc. School Supplies 08/15/2024 3,183.00
12378 PC Connection Sales Corp Monitors (15) 08/15/2024 4,119.92
12379 Philadelphia Insurance Companies Insurance - 08/24 08/15/2024 16,423.77
12380 School Pathways LLC License (301) - 08/01/24 - 07/31/25 08/15/2024 7,700.00
12381 Stanford Sierra Youth & Families Sped Svcs - 06/24 08/15/2024 46,200.01
12382 T-Mobile Communication Svcs 08/15/2024 641.40
12383 T-Mobile Communication Svcs - MKV 08/15/2024 3,940.00
12384 UPS Shipping Svcs - 07/29/24 08/15/2024 26.42
12385 Zoom Video Communications Inc Communication Svcs - 08/06/24 - 06/30/25 08/15/2024 2,895.16
12386 Adapted Childs Play LLC SpEd Svcs - 07/24 08/22/2024 489.36
12387 Corodata Records Management Inc. Office Storage - 07/24 08/22/2024 215.88
12388 Corodata Shredding Inc Office Supplies 08/22/2024 39.00
12389 DocusSign, Inc. License - 08/15/24 - 06/30/25 08/22/2024 69,402.54
12390 Eric Thompson Repair Svcs - 06/24 08/22/2024 150.00
12391 FeldCare Connects SpEd Svcs - 07/24 08/22/2024 675.00
12392 Heritage Schools Inc SpEd Svcs - 07/24 08/22/2024 16,855.00
12393 Newfront Insurance Services Retirement Ins - 02/24 - 07/24 08/22/2024 14,629.20
12394 Niche.com Inc. Marketing Svcs 08/22/2024 9,732.00
12395 Purchase Power Postage Meter Refill - 07/24 08/22/2024 3,039.75
12396 Software MSP LLC Noncap Equipment - Ipad (36) 08/22/2024 19,514.64
12397 Stanford Sierra Youth & Families SpEd Svcs - 05/24 08/22/2024 103,950.00
12400 Class Technologies Inc License - 04/24 08/23/2024 5,091.19
12401 Class Technologies Inc License (115.25) - 05/24 08/23/2024 21,731.83
12402 UC Regents Graduation - 06/22/23 08/23/2024 5,177.00
12403 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 09/22 08/27/2024 3,296.25
12404 AT&T Communication Svcs - 07/07/24 - 08/06/24 08/28/2024 530.70
12405 Benchmark Education Company LLC Professional Development Training - 08/22/24 08/28/2024 1,300.00
12406 CE Mechanical Inc HVAC Repair Svcs - 05/24 08/28/2024 295.00
12407 Corodata Records Management Inc. Storage Unit Rental - 07/24 08/28/2024 103.12

Powered by BoardOnTrack

69 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Southern California
Check Register

For the period ended August 31, 2024

Check Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
Number
12408 Corodata Shredding Inc Shredding Svcs 08/28/2024 39.00
12409 Curriculum Associates, LLC Curriculum 08/28/2024 155,749.50
12410 Department of Justice Fingerprinting Svcs - 07/24 08/28/2024 290.00
12411 Discovery Education Inc Curriculum 08/28/2024 101,805.00
12412 ExploreLearning Curriculum 08/28/2024 84,519.70
12413 Headstand Marketing Svcs - 08/24 Retainer & Expense Fee 08/28/2024 18,000.40
12414 Milestones Therapy Group, A Prof. SLP Corporat SpEd Svcs - 06/24 08/28/2024 160,931.38
12415 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 07/24 - 08/24 08/28/2024 2,436.50
12416 PC Connection Sales Corp Office Supplies 08/28/2024 27.96
12417 PHMG Marketing Svcs - 08/15/24 - 09/14/24 08/28/2024 620.00
12418 Santa Ana Unified School District Professional Development 08/28/2024 1,000.00
12419 Scribbles Software Software - 07/24 08/28/2024 60.04
12420 SMWD Utilities 08/28/2024 225.77
12421 Software MSP LLC Noncap Equipment - Ipad (36) 08/28/2024 17,764.64
12422 The Great Books Foundation School Supplies 08/28/2024 550.00
12423 Total Transportation Logistics Inc Storage - 07/24 08/28/2024 4,680.00
12424 UPS Shipping Svcs 08/28/2024 15.92
12425 US Bank Equipment Finance Copier Lease - 08/08/24 - 09/08/24 08/28/2024 2,276.64
12426 Wonder Workshop Office Supplies 08/28/2024 1,570.00
12427 Zoom Video Communications Inc Communications Svcs - 08/14/24 - 06/30/25 08/28/2024 1,383.55
12428 OC Fair and Event Center Student Activity - Fall Festival - 10/02/24 08/29/2024 18,675.00
ACH InterPres Corporation Rent - 08/24 - Balance Due 08/01/2024 877.90
ACH TTC4SUCCESS SpEd Svcs - 06/24 08/15/2024 124,627.50
ACH InterPres Corporation Rent - 09/24 08/22/2024 30,910.80
ACH Brandastic, Inc. Marketing Svcs 08/28/2024 6,900.00
ACH Fedwire Tax Services PR 080224 Taxes 08/02/2024 399,698.96
ACH Fedwire Tax Services PR 080724 Taxes 08/07/2024 68,165.34
VOID Class Technologies Inc License - 04/24 08/22/2024 VOID
VOID Jose Alameida Reimb - Travel - 06/21/24 08/14/2024 VOID
VOID Class Technologies Inc License (115.25) - 05/24 08/22/2024 VOID
VOID Software MSP LLC Noncap Equipment - Ipad (36) 08/27/2024 VOID
VOID Class Technologies Inc License - 04/24 08/23/2024 VOID
VOID Class Technologies Inc License (115.25) - 05/24 08/23/2024 VOID

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Total Disbursements $

2,454,689.93

70 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Central Valley

Check Register
For the period ended August 31, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
40082 Community Therapy Services SpEd Svcs - 05/24 08/08/2024 S 7,335.00
40083 Effectual Educational Consulting Services SpEd Svcs - 06/24 08/08/2024 9,357.00
40084 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 06/24 08/08/2024 58,348.90
40085 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 05/24 08/08/2024 2,355.50
40086 Pearson Virtual Schools USA Direct Course Intruction Support - 06/24 08/08/2024 367,050.19
40087 TinyEye Therapy Services SpEd Svcs 08/08/2024 26.45
40088 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 07/24 - 08/24 08/28/2024 642.00
Total Disbursements _$ 445,115.04

Powered by BoardOnTrack

71 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Northern California

Check Register
For the period ended August 31, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
60236 Community Therapy Services SpEd Svcs - 05/24 08/08/2024 S 4,923.75
60237 Easy Envelopes Office Supplies 08/08/2024 347.00
60238 Effectual Educational Consulting Services SpEd Svcs - 05/24 08/08/2024 15,099.50
60239 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 05/24 08/08/2024 102,300.49
60240 GreenWorks Commerical Janitorial Services Janitorial Svcs - 08/24 08/08/2024 1,250.00
60241 Pearson Virtual Schools USA Voice Over IP Svcs - 06/24 08/08/2024 733,043.35
60242 PG&E Utilities Svcs - 06/27/24 - 07/25/24 08/08/2024 7.84
60243 Specialized Therapy Services Inc SpEd Svcs - 05/24 08/08/2024 125.00
60244 TinyEye Therapy Services SpEd Svcs 08/08/2024 20.70
60245 Alameda County Fair Association License Fee and Security Deposit 08/15/2024 9,600.00
60246 Alhambra Drinking Water - 07/24 08/15/2024 75.44
60247 Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr LLP Legal Svcs - 07/24 08/15/2024 830.00
60248 ADT Security Services Alarm Svcs - 08/26/24 - 09/29/24 08/28/2024 102.96
60249 AT&T Communication Svcs - 08/07/24 - 09/06/24 08/28/2024 1,074.31
60250 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 07/24 - 08/24 08/28/2024 1,748.50
60251 Purchase Power Postage Refill 08/28/2024 1,936.74
60252 The Balloon Man Event Activities - 10/10/24 08/28/2024 1,096.99
60253 The Fun and Game Experts Event Supplies - 10/10/24 08/28/2024 9,180.00
ACH Modesto Irrigation District Utility Svcs 08/26/2024 611.92
Total Disbursements $ 883,374.49

Powered by BoardOnTrack

72 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

North Bay
Check Register

For the period ended August 31, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
30050 Community Therapy Services SpEd Svcs - 06/24 08/08/2024 S 1,597.50
30051 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 06/24 08/08/2024 28,496.92
30052 Pearson Virtual Schools USA Marketing Services - 06/24 08/08/2024 75,077.82
30053 Specialized Therapy Services Inc  SpEd Svcs - 06/24 08/08/2024 742.50
Total Disbursements $ 105,914.74

Powered by BoardOnTrack

73 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Monterey Bay

Check Register
For the period ended August 31, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
20065 Community Therapy Services SpEd Svcs - 05/24 08/08/2024 S 5,330.00
20066 Effectual Educational Consulting Services SpEd Svcs - 06/24 08/08/2024 9,935.00
20067 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 06/24 08/08/2024 38,442.19
20068 Pearson Virtual Schools USA Educational Resource Center - 06/24 08/08/2024 225,677.53
20069 TinyEye Therapy Services SpEd Svcs 08/08/2024 20.70
20070 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 07/24 - 08/24 08/28/2024 214.00
Total Disbursements $ 279,619.42

Powered by BoardOnTrack

74 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Central Coast

Check Register

For the period ended August 31, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
70049 Community Therapy Services SpEd Svcs - 05/24 08/08/2024 460.00
70050 Effectual Educational Consulting Services SpEd Svcs - 06/24 08/08/2024 450.00
70051 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 05/24 08/08/2024 5,859.19
70052 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 05/24 08/08/2024 53.50
Total Disbursements 6,822.69
Powered by BoardOnTrack 75 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Coversheet

Approval of Minutes from the September 10, 2024 CalOPS Board
Meeting (attached)

Section: IV. Consent Iltems

Item: A. Approval of Minutes from the September 10, 2024 CalOPS Board
Meeting (attached)

Purpose: Vote

Submitted by:

Related Material: Draft 240910 CalOPS Board Minutes.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack 76 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

California Online
Public Schools

California Online Public Schools

Minutes

California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday September 10, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Location

CalOPS NorCal: 580 N. Wilma Avenue, Suite G, Ripon, CA 95366
CalOPS SoCal: 33272 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
1201 Cara Road, Dinuba, CA 93618

32946 Calle San Marcos, San Juan Capistrano, 92675

3753 W. Norberry Street, Lancaster, CA 93536

9423 Reseda Blvd. Apt# 230, Northridge, CA 91324

Join Zoom Meeting
https://californiaops-org.zoom.us/j/92843576813
Meeting ID: 928 4357 6813

Dial In: +1 (669) 900-9128 ext. 928-4357-6813# US

This meeting is open to members of the public. For information about meetings or for members
of the public who require special accommodations to attend, please visit our website at
www.californiaops.org/governance or contact the school offices: Viridiana Acosta (NorCal) or
Eva McGahey (SoCal) at (800) 906-5166 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. The board
packet can be made available for public review by contacting the school offices prior to the
Board meeting in compliance with California open meeting law.

Directors Present

Powered by BoardOnTrack 77 of 196


https://californiaops-org.zoom.us/j/92843576813?pwd=Y0NlN2RCL1V0ZjAxOXV0MGhONWsvUT09
https://www.californiaops.org/governance

CeCalifornia Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM'M

A. Pulsipher (remote), D. Rivas (remote), E. Pavlich, E. Wickliffe (remote)

Directors Absent
M. Henjum

Guests Present

A. Larsen (remote), D. Hertzler, Doreen Stringer, E. McGahey, H. Tamayo (remote), Hannah
Hurley (remote), J. Colombero, J. Sitomer (remote), James Stockdale (remote), Jen Brunner, K.
Eng (remote), L. Carter (remote), L. Dombek (remote), Leeann Hernandez, M. Brockway
(remote), M. White (remote), Member of the Public, P. Wenker (remote), Patty Pulsipher
(remote), R. Dreifus, R. Romero (remote), R. Savage (remote), S. Ford (remote), Shideh Nejad
(remote), V. Acosta

I. Opening Items

A. Call the Meeting to Order

E. Pavlich called a meeting of the board of directors of California Online Public Schools to
order on Tuesday Sep 10, 2024 at 4:06 PM.

B. Roll Call

CalOPS Staff

Ashley Larsen - Administrative Assistant

Dan Hertzler - Director of Operations - SoCal Office

Eva McGahey - Administrative Assistant - SoCal Office
Heather Tamayo - Middle School Principal

Jennifer Martinez - Administrative Assistant

Julie Colombero - Director of California Family Outreach - SoCal Office
Matt Brockway - High School Principal

LaChelle Carter - Director of Financial Services

Leslie Dombek - Director of Educational Services

Marcus White - Elementary School Principal

Richard Savage - Superintendent

Richie Romero - Deputy Superintendent

Ryan Dreifus - Assistant Director of Human Resources - SoCal Office
Stephen Ford - Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
Viridiana Acosta - Executive Assistant - NorCal Office

Shideh Nejad - ES Teacher

Jen Brunner - HS Assistant Principal

Leeann Hernandez - HS Assistant Principal

Hannah Hurley - ES Assistant Principal

Doreen Stringer - HS Teacher

Phil Wenker - Director of Student Services

Powered by BoardOnTrack 78 of 196



CeCalifornia Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM'M

Contracted Staff
Jason Sitomer - Charter Impact Managing Director
Kate Eng - Charter Impact Director of Client Finance

Members of the Public

Patty Pulsipher - Potential Board Member
James Stockdale - Potential Board Member
1 Member of the Public

C. Approval of Agenda

A. Pulsipher made a motion to approve the agenda.
E. Pavlich seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

E. Wickliffe Aye

M. Henjum Absent
D. Rivas Aye

E. Pavlich  Aye

A. Pulsipher Aye

Il. Public Comment

A. Open for Public Comment

The Board welcomes participation by the members of the public telephonically. To
address an item on the agenda, before the scheduled start of the meeting, an individual
must write their name and a short description of the agenda item on which they wish to
comment on the card provided and submit this to the Chair, along with any materials they
want to have distributed to Board. Individuals who wish to address the Board
telephonically must contact the School Leader by phone or by email at least twenty four
(24) hours before the scheduled start of the Board meeting. If the individual wants to
provide any written materials to the Board, these should be emailed to the School Leader
at least twenty-four (24) hours before the scheduled start of the meeting.

The total time for any individual to present, either in person or via telephone, on an item
on the agenda shall not exceed three (3) minutes, or six (6) minutes if the individual
requesting to comment is a non English speaker and requires a translator, unless the
Board grants additional time. However, in compliance with Board policy and the Brown
Act, the Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on non-agenda items.

Individuals desiring to make a formal presentation to the Board on an item not on the
agenda but desiring it be placed on the agenda must provide notice and written
submissions detailing the subject of the presentation to the School Leader at least
fourteen (14) days prior to the meeting. Any such presentations shall not exceed fifteen
(15) minutes in duration, unless otherwise permitted by the Chair.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 79 of 196



CeCalifornia Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM'M

To view the Board Public Comment Policy, visit the CalOPS Governance Page at
californiaops.org/governance.

No requests for public comment were submitted in advance. No member of the public
was present in person.

lll. Oral Reports

A. Superintendent's Report

R. Romero announced that he will cover updates through the first half of summer and R.
Savage will cover the end of summer. He updated the board on Back to School and the
activities that occurred. Lots of team building and fun events such as dinner in the park.
He discussed the curriculum and how it has been implemented this year with training at
and after BTS. There have also been Q&A sessions with the providers to best support
staff, students, and families. He affirmed that the incredible CalOPS team is working
through the bumps as they come and was confident that they will have the year running
smoothly in no time.

R. Savage thanked R. Romero for presenting the items that R. Savage was not present
for. He has been battling through a medical diagnosis, but is committed to being present
for the school. He updated the board on enrollment numbers being lower than projected
for the new school year. To be prudent, there will be cost-cutting measures that include
reducing professional development and travel costs while enrollment numbers are
brought up to where they need to be. In addition, state testing will be held virtually this
year which should also be a huge cost reduction. He mentioned that strategies will be
reviewed an adjusted to get enrollment on track this year and next. He noted that the
current expectation is to reach 7500 students this year which would result in a
manageable budget. In regards to authorizing districts, there was not much news. Most
notably with the CUSD authorizing district, Heidi Crowley, announced her retirement and
CalOPS will work with Assistant Superintendent C. Thompson in the interim.

E. Pavlich is hopeful that online state testing this year will result in a better turnout. No
further comments from the board.

B. Principals' Report (attached)

M. White expressed his excitement for the new CalOPS school year. He mentioned the
big learning curve for both staff and students, so teachers are focusing on building their
relationships with families to ensure they feel supported.

H. Tamayo spoke on the high energy from staff and their patience with the new
processes. She noted that the transition to the homeroom model being new for MS, but
has proven to be highly effective for building relationships with students. Proctored i-
Ready assessments are scheduled to begin Monday.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 80 of 196



CeCalifornia Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM'M

M. Brockway introduced himself as the new HS principal and mentioned his excitement at
the new opportunity. He was thrilled by the energy and excitement he felt at BTS and
expected this to follow through into the new school year while staff adjusts to the new
platforms. MAP testing has started and there is a goal of 100% patrticipation, which is
close to completion. He looked forward to seeing how this school year will go, but wanted
to emphasize the importance of compassion, grace, and patience throughout this journey.

C. Charter Impact Financial Report for CalOPS

K. Eng went over the attached financial presentation from Charter Impact on unaudited
actuals from the 2023-24 school year.

UAR Highlights:

 Attendance: Locked at P2 ADA of 8,285

* Revenues: +1.6M to April, let by ESSER reconciliations

« Expenses: +$690K, driven by PVS invoices—partially offset by 22-23 payroll
reconciliations

* Surplus: $5.6M total; +$920K

« Fund Balance: $28.9M

« Cash: $36.7 as of 6/30

K. Eng circled back to go over the EPA actuals for 2023-24 and show expenses by
school. These numbers were presented back in June, but the complete spending is
required to be presented to the board and should also be posted on the CalOPS website.
5.3M in funding was available for the 23-24 SY and was allocated to Certificated Salaries.

D. Policy, Compliance, and State Accountability Report

D. Hertzler presented on legislative updates and noted that this year was a slow one in
regards to any legislature that might affect CalOPS as an online charter. One piece of
legislation was SB 153 which is still being revised and updated, but it is believed that the
intent of the bill was to give flexibility to online schools. It was worded vaguely and
collectively affects all non-classroom based schools, so lobbying is occurring to modify
the verbiage.

D. Hertzler mentioned J. Stockdale and P. Pulsipher were in attendance for this board
meeting as potential board members. Board members were encouraged to reach out and
get to know them after the meeting. They will be brought to the board next month for
consideration as board members.

D. Hertler next brought up the board training requirements. This year came with an
additional Ethics Training requirement and Charter Impact prepared a training that covers
school finance. He presented several options to ensure CalOPS Board compliance with
this year's trainings including:

Powered by BoardOnTrack 81 of 196



CeCalifornia Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM'M

1. Holding a separate 'training only' board meeting to go over all board required
training synchronously

2. Asynchronous training with the requirement of being completed by December 1,
2024

3. In person training

4. Training added onto the end of one of the 2024 scheduled board meetings

Survey will go out to determine which option would be best.

E. Student Achievement Update

L. Dombek shared the SET report for the 2023-24 school year. Goals include Grade
Rate, Academics, and Engagement.

Grad Rate Goal
Grad rates were not yet uploaded to CALPADS, but should be ready to go for the next
board meeting. Some of the things that played into grad rates were the following:

* Project Success was impactful last year and helped many students to meet their
goals.

* Implemented a Q5 (Summer quarter) for 78 students to help them reach
graduation faster. None of these students are now graduated, but are that much
closer to graduation for 24/24 SY. This was implemented as CalOPS and summer
school teachers were incredible at managing all the changes that were
encountered.

* CHAMPS also pushed students to pass courses and was proven with a 76%
overall pass rate.

Academic Goal
Every 10 weeks, 50% of PLC SMART goals (math and schoolwide) will be met

» Goals were met

» Schoolwide PLCs 50% of SMART goals met

» Math PLCs 64.5% of SMART goals met

* Great efforts were made to ensure success for students

Engagement Goal
Every 10 weeks, 90% of students will receive 5 successful contacts

« Data taken from Q4, this goal was met
 Schoolwide: 98.2%

* Elementary 98.6%

» Middle 100%

* High: 97.2%

Powered by BoardOnTrack 82 of 196



CeCalifornia Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM'M

L. Dombek shared the data for 2022-23 teacher assignments and asked if there were any
questions from the board. With no questions, she moved onto her last item.

L. Dombek lastly discussed the math placement document that is required by the CalOPS
Math Placement Policy. This data was from Oct 1, 2022-2023 and exhibited a growth in
Alg 1 and decrease in Geometry assignments.

IV. Consent Items

A.

B.

C.

Approval of Minutes from the June 04, 2024 Annual Board Meeting (attached)
Ratification of Special Education Service Contracts (attached)

Approval of Staffing Report (attached)

Approval of Expenditures over $20k (attached)

Approval of Check Registry (attached)

Approval of Uniform Complaint Procedures Annual Notification (attached)
Approval of Title IX Policy (attached)

Approval of Reclassification Policy (attached)

Approval of Tobacco-Free Schools Policy (attached)

Approval of Education of Foster and Mobile Youth Policy (attached)
Approval of Education for Homeless Children and Youth Policy (attached)
Approval of Educational Records and Student Information Policy (attached)
Approval of Plan for English Learners (attached)

Approval of Special Education Policy (attached)

Approval of Updated Mathematics Placement Policy (attached)

Approval of Bullying and Prohibited Behavior Policy (attached)

Approval of Graduation Policy (attached)

Approval of the Comprehensive Sexual Health Education Policy (attached)

Powered by BoardOnTrack

83 of 196



CeCalifornia Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM'M

Approval of Student Freedom of Speech and Expression Policy (attached)

T. Approval of Section 504: Policy, Procedures, and Parent Rights Regarding
Identification, Evaluation and Education (attached)

U. Approval of Student Technology Policy and Acceptable Use Agreement (attached)

V. Approval of Local Teacher Assignment Options: Teacher Listing for 2024-2025
School Year (attached)

W. Approval of Fiscal Policy (attached)

X. Approval of 2023-24 EPA Actuals (attached)

D. Rivas made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, ltems A-X.
A. Pulsipher seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

A. Pulsipher Aye

E. Wickliffe Aye

D. Rivas Aye

E. Pavlich  Aye
M. Henjum Absent

V. Action Items

A. Approval of Updated CalOPS Board of Directors Bylaws (attached)

A. Pulsipher made a motion to approve Action ltem A, Updated CalOPS Board of
Directors Bylaws.

D. Rivas seconded the motion.

D. Hertzler reminded the board that the CalOPS Board Bylaws were mentioned at the
annual meeting and it was agreed upon that updates were warranted. This summer was
spent revising the bylaws with legal counsel and how to align the bylaws with what is
currently recommended for nonprofit boards. One bigger change is the structure of the
board officers. This change would have CalOPS staff taking over the officer roles
requiring actions be taken, so D. Hertzlet acting as Secretary and L. Carter acting as
Treasurer. Board Chair and Vice Chair will remain with the Board members as they are,
but Treasurer and Secretary have been redesignated to CalOPS staff to align with the
roles described by bylaws. These changes will not affect the influence of the board.
These changes to the bylaws were submitted to authorizing districts as required with no
comments made.

The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
A. Pulsipher Aye

Powered by BoardOnTrack 84 of 196



CeCalifornia Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM'M

Roll Call
E. Pavlich
D. Rivas
E. Wickliffe
M. Henjum

Aye
Aye
Aye
Absent

B. Approval of Unaudited Actuals, End of Year Financial Statements, and
Authorization of California Director of Finance or Designee to Submit to the
Appropriate Parties (attached)

A. Pulsipher made a motion to approve Action Item B, Unaudited Actuals, End of Year
Financial Statements, and Authorization of California Director of Finance or Designee to
Submit to the Appropriate Parties.

E. Wickliffe seconded the motion.

K. Eng asked if the board any questions regarding the presentation CI gave earlier in the
agenda. This action item approves the numbers provided there.

The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

A. Pulsipher Aye

D. Rivas
E. Pavlich
E. Wickliffe

M. Henjum

Aye
Aye
Aye
Absent

VI. CLOSED SESSION

A. Closed Session

A. Pulsipher made a motion to move to closed session.
E. Wickliffe seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
D. Rivas
M. Henjum
E. Pavlich
E. Wickliffe

Aye
Absent
Aye
Aye

A. Pulsipher Aye
E. Pavlich noted that no actions were made in closed session.

VIl. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

A. Pulsipher made a motion to adjourn the CalOPS Board Meeting, and confirm next
meeting on October 8, 2024.
E. Wickliffe seconded the motion.

Powered by BoardOnTrack

85 of 196



CeCalifornia Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM'M

The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

D. Rivas Aye

E. Wickliffe Aye

M. Henjum Absent

E. Pavlich  Aye

A. Pulsipher Aye

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded
and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 5:14 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
E. Pavlich

Powered by BoardOnTrack 86 of 196



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

Coversheet

Ratification of Special Education Service Contracts (attached)

Section: IV. Consent Iltems
Item: B. Ratification of Special Education Service Contracts (attached)
Purpose: Vote

Submitted by:

Related Material:

2024-25 SPED Contracts - New Providers.pdf

2024-25 SPED Contracts - New Addenda.pdf

J.Gaines 2024-25 Transportation Contract CalOPS - FULLY EXECUTED 2024-09-12.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack 87 of 196



Docusign ECalifornia Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CALIFORNIA ONLINE PUBLIC

I\ \y

SCHOOLS

BROMBERG & ASSOCIATES ultural Awareness Programs e Interpreting and Translation  Video Remote Interpreting
Cultural A B Int i dT lati Video R e Int fi
A LANGUAGE AND TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS COMPANY Compliance Consulting « Website Localization ¢ Language Training ¢ Relocation Services

Language Services Agreement

This Agreement is entered into as of September 9, 2024 (“Effective Date”), by and between
California Online Public Schools, a tuition-free online public school, with its principal location at
33272 Valle Road San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675 (herein referred to as “the Client”), and
Bromberg & Associates, LLC, a Michigan Limited Liability Company, located at 32910 West 13 Mile
Rd., E-504, Farmington Hills, Ml 48334 (herein referred to as “the Agency”).

Whereas, the Agency is a Language Solutions Company in the business of referring interpretation and
translation related contractors and other language related services to various organizations, such as
the Client; and

Whereas, the Client desires to engage the Agency to refer interpreting, translation and other
language related services as required by the Client as set forth below and subject to this
Agreement, and the Agency desires to arrange for and provide interpreting and translation services
required by Client, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. AGENCY’S DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS

The Agency shall provide the following services:

Remote 3™ Party interpreting: prescheduled consecutive interpreting via Zoom, Newrow, Engagli,

or other platforms.

Conduct of services: The Agency will use its best effort to complete the work, and with a level of
skill commensurate with the requirements of this Agreement but shall not be responsible for events
beyond Agency control. The Agency shall use its best efforts to provide qualified, competent
interpreters (“Contractors”) to the Client in full compliance with the provisions of this Agreement. The
Agency shall carefully screen Contractors to determine their qualifications prior to assigning
contractors to the Client to ensure they are qualified. Upon Client’s request the Agency shall collect
feedback on the performance of the contract interpreters.

Representative and scheduling: The Agency and the Client shall each designate a respective
representative who will be responsible for coordinating the scheduling and delivery of contractual
services under this Agreement. As a general rule, for any prescheduled assignments the Client will
furnish the Agency at least a forty-eight (48) hours' notice of a request for Contractors. Any request
with less than forty-eight (48) hours' notice shall be considered an urgent request and be subject to
rush charges as applicable.

Page 1 of 8 of the Contract

Powered by BoardOnTrack 88 of 196



Docusign ECalifornia Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

CALIFORNIA ONLINE PUBLIC
SCHOOLS

In-services and other training: The Agency shall conduct a one-time training course for staff upon
commencement of the services on the proper utilization of services and annually thereafter at contract
extension time. Any additional training session shall be conducted at the client's request subject to
standard consulting rates. The Agency shall also provide any available training materials, such as
manuals and videos to the Client via email at no charge.

Orientation materials: The Agency will review with Contractors assigned to the Client any
applicable orientation materials furnished to the Agency by the Client.

Identification: The Agency agrees that Contractors shall display appropriate identification
designating their affiliation with the Agency while attending an assignment with the Client and shall
take whatever other steps the Client may reasonably request to inform clients, Client employees and
others that contractors are not Client employees, and that they are independent contractors retained
by the Agency to fulfill the Agency’s obligations under this Agreement.

Taxes: The Agency has retained the Contractors to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement.
Accordingly, the Agency or the Contractors are responsible for any and all applicable state and federal
unemployment compensation taxes, FICA, taxes, worker’s compensation benefits and insurance
pursuant to this Agreement. The Agency and Contractors bear these responsibilities. The Agency shall
indemnify, defend and hold the Client harmless from any and all loss, claims, liabilities or penalties
arising with respect to its or the Contractor’s tax or withholding responsibilities under this Agreement.

Actual Services: The project price is based on currently available information. If the services
actually provided differ from the services requested and quoted, the Client will be notified to receive
approval and such changes will be reflected in the invoice of the Agency. If such services provided were
not services that were requested or quoted and are not required or needed, the Client shall notify the
Agency immediately to prevent them. The Client agrees that any concerns regarding the services
provided must be submitted within seven (7) business days upon delivery of the project to the Client.
After that time, the project shall be considered accepted by the Client. Any concerns arising after that
date shall be considered as a separate project and be billed accordingly.

Insurance: The Agency is responsible for maintaining comprehensive insurance policies, including
General Liability and Errors and Omissions coverage. Upon written request the Agency shall furnish the
requestor with a certificate of insurance.

2. CLIENT’S DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS

Notification of Requests: The Client shall timely notify the Agency of the number of Contractors
needed and other information, including, but not limited to respective start date and specific
qualifications. Any prescheduled request with less than less tha